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Investments

REEE

Description

Overview

The Group’s major income for the year ended 31st December, 2013
comprises profits from both equities and bonds, as well as dividends
and interest income from bonds and fixed income investments.

The Group recorded a net profit attributable to the owners of the
Company of HK$127.4 million (2012: HK$134.4 million) for the
year ended 31st December, 2013, including net gain of HK$136.6
million from equity related investments (2012: HK$117.4 million)
and profit contribution of HK$33.4 million from bond investments
(2012: HK$38.1 million).

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group’s net assets attributable to
the owners of the Company (net of dividends) increased by 7.9% to
HK$1,331.3 million, outperforming market indices. In comparison,
the Hang Seng Index advanced by 2.9% and the Hang Seng China
Enterprises Index dropped by 5.4% during 2013. Since 2008, the
Group's growth in net asset value (net of dividends and fund raising)
outperformed the Hang Seng Index five years out of six (except for
2012).

Investment Review
As at 31st December, 2013, the Group's major investments were as
follows:

Listed Equities
R

Bonds

&%

Investment Funds

REES

Indirect Investment in Listed Equity

R EMBRARZFEERE

Direct Investments in Unlisted Equities

RIFLETBRAZ BERE

Equity Forward Contracts

HK$818.4 million of a portfolio of listed shares in 39 companies

39X AR Z ERMDEK 2 — AR E4HEE - EE£818,400,000/8 7T

HK$179.1 million of bonds issued by 11 companies listed in Hong Kong and overseas

AIREBREI ETAREIT2ES - EEA179,100,000787T

HK$34.7 million in two investment funds

MEREES - E{E 434,700,000/ 7T

HK$53.3 million in one indirect investment in overseas listed equity

—IBERNEIN ETIRAZ IEEEIRE - (BB 453,300,000 7T

HK$12.2 million in two direct investments in unlisted equities

MIBRIE ETRA Z B E © BE/4A12,200,0008 7T

Four equity forward contracts, the underlying stocks of which include China Life Insurance

Company Limited, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited and PetroChina Company

Limited

REEREH MRBRRERAY  HERREERTPEASRBRNABRAR  FETEHRITROBERAF
P EARRARBDBERAR

REBZIHREESBIENES - EH - 6% - E&kgds - HZA&  The Group’s portfolio of investments comprises securities in Hong

MPBl @S - REMABENR T —=FFMEmMm -

Kong, United States, Taiwan, Malaysia, Japan and China. The value
of our portfolio increased in 2013.
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Investment Review (continued)

The market value of the Group's investment in Taiwan went down
and an impairment allowance of HK$2.4 million was recognised in
2013, but we are optimistic that the investment offers significant
prospects in the medium and long term.

The Group's direct investment in an online education business in
the Mainland China has not performed as expected due to fierce
competition.

The five most profitable securities in our portfolio during the year
are related to Grand Ming Group Holdings Limited (a data centre
investor and operator), Boer Power Holdings Limited (manufacturer
of high-end electricity distribution systems), Huadian Power
International Corporation Limited (Shandong power company),
Hilong Holding Limited (PRC'’s largest drill pipe manufacturer) and
SPT Energy Group Inc. (integrated oilfield services).

Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended a final
dividend of HK1 cent per share for the year ended 31st December,
2013 (2012: HKO.5 cent) payable to the shareholders of the
Company (the “Shareholders”) whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company on Friday, 13th June, 2014. Subject to
the approval of the Shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 5th June, 2014
(the "AGM"), the final dividend will be paid on or around Thursday,
26th June, 2014.

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed on
Wednesday, 4th June, 2014 and Thursday, 5th June, 2014,
during which period no transfer of shares of the Company will be
registered. To be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfer
forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s share registrar, Tricor Secretaries Limited of
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 3rd June, 2014.

The register of members of the Company will be closed on Thursday,
12th June, 2014, and Friday, 13th June, 2014, during which period
no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered. In order
for the Shareholder to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s share registrar, Tricor Secretaries
Limited of Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 11th
June, 2014.
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Prospects, Investment Basis and Strategy

The Hang Seng Index had a bull start in 2013 but subsided as
at the time of writing. We are company focused, without sector
preference. Our approach has been to identify securities that are
undervalued, and offer prospects of improvement over the medium
to long term. The relative modest size of our company allows us
to take advantage of investing in smaller companies with relatively
lower turnover. The bond portfolio is designed to offer a buffer to
counter the volatility of our equities investment, but had from time
to time become the biggest profit contributor. With the possibility
of an end to easing in the United States, our bond portfolio, mainly
USD or HK$ based, is expected to show a modest performance.

Based on the latest published net asset value per share as at 28th
February, 2014, our year-to-date performance is up 2.8%, versus
a drop of 2.0% in Hang Seng Index. We believe 2014 is full of
challenges and volatility, amidst an expectation of a slower growth
in China, end of easing, as well as geopolitical conflicts. Having said
that, we are of the view that 2014 will offer us good opportunities
in equities.

Financial Resources, Liquidity and Gearing Ratio

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group had cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$236.9 million (2012: approximately
HK$151.5 million) and security deposits of approximately HK$0.5
million (2012: Nil), totalling approximately HK$237.4 million (2012:
approximately HK$151.5 million), investments of approximately
HK$1,097.2 million (2012: approximately HK$1,026.8 million) and
no bank borrowings as at 31st December, 2013 and 2012. The
liquidity position of the Group enables us to respond to further
investment opportunities that are expected to generate better
returns for the Shareholders. The Group’s gearing ratio, calculated
by reference to the ratio of total borrowings to total equity
attributable to the owners of the Company as at 31st December,
2013, was 0% (2012: 0%).

Foreign Exchange Exposure

As at 31st December, 2013, the majority of the Group's investments
was either denominated in Hong Kong dollars or United States
dollars. Exposure to foreign currency exchange rates still arises as
the Group has certain overseas investments, which are primarily
denominated in New Taiwan dollars, Malaysian ringgit, Thai baht
and Japanese yen. The Group at present does not have any contracts
to hedge against its foreign exchange risks. Should the Group
consider that its exposure to foreign currency risk justifies hedging,
the Group may use forward or hedging contracts to reduce the risks.

Guarantee

The Company has given guarantees to financial institutions to
secure banking facilities available to its wholly-owned subsidiaries in
the amount not exceeding HK$240.0 million (as at 31st December,
2012: HK$218.8 million).
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Directors’ Interest in Contracts

During the year, YMIM, of which Warren Lee Wa Lun is a director,
received from the Group management fee of HK$19,254,000
and performance fee of HK$23,013,000 in accordance with a
management agreement signed between the Group and YMIM.

Save as disclosed above and in the paragraphs headed “Connected
Transactions and Continuing Connected Transaction” and
“Management Agreement” of this report, no other contracts
of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company, its holding companies, any of its fellow subsidiaries or
its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transaction

Significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31st December, 2013, which may also
constitute connected transactions or continuing connected
transaction under the Listing Rules, are disclosed in Note 31 to the
financial statements.

During the year, the above-mentioned connected transactions or
continuing connected transaction are carried out and disclosed in
compliance with the relevant requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company
and Associated Corporations

The interests and short positions of the Directors of the Company
in any shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as
at 31st December, 2013, which were notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which the
Directors and the Chief Executives of the Company were deemed
or taken to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required to be and were recorded in the register required to be kept
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") in the Listing Rules were as follows:
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Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company
and Associated Corporations (continued)

Interests in shares and underlying shares of the Company

% of the total relevant

Number of issued shares as at

Name of Directors Capacity Nature of interests shares held 31st December, 2013

R-B—=5F

+=-—A=+—H

BERG EEEERITRG

HEpE 513 EEME B BYEDL

Peter Lee Yip Wah Beneficial owner Personal 3,410,000 0.08%
FRE BmEAA [EUN

Albert Ho Beneficial owner Personal 2,296,000 0.06%
falHRAK BmEAA [EUN

B EMEESN  REBEZE-—ZF+A=+—HIFERZ
ERERE - ARF - EREZERAR - ERRMEAR - HH
BRRSEAREEM BT AN LY AR ZERHE
RITBA BB AR AR SEAB AR 2 BRI R ESF ML

B LRI ARRSEFHERTRABRERARRK
HALMARENEE (& BB 5 R A ERGIEXVER) Z EAI D -
HERNXEFERBECNREEZ KPR RIS 352158
ERFEZELMA - JRE EMARRIAERETRIZANER
RAIMEBM R AR FORR ©

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31st
December, 2013 was the Company, any of its holding companies,
its fellow subsidiaries, its subsidiaries or its associated corporations a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or Chief Executives
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated
corporations.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the Chief
Executives of the Company had any interests or short positions in
any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong pursuant to the Model Code as set out in
the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors (not being the Independent Non-Executive Directors) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which
compete or are likely to compete with the businesses of the Group
pursuant to the Listing Rules:

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of each of AGL,
APL and AOL (which ceased to be a fellow subsidiary of
the Company on 30th December, 2013) which, through
certain of their subsidiaries, are involved in the investment
in financial instruments. He resigned as director of AOL in
January 2014; and

(ii) Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is a director of each of APL
and AOL (which ceased to be a fellow subsidiary of the
Company on 30th December, 2013) which, through
certain of their subsidiaries, are involved in the investment
in financial instruments. He resigned as director of AOL in
January, 2014.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing
interests in other companies by virtue of their respective common
directorship, they will fulfill their fiduciary duties in order to ensure
that they will act in the best interest of the Shareholders and the
Company as a whole at all times. Hence, the Group is capable of
carrying on its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length
from, the businesses of such companies.
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Substantial Shareholders

As at 31st December, 2013, the following persons or corporations,
having interest in 5% or more in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company have been notified to the Company and recorded in
the register of substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and short
positions required to be kept under Section 336 of Part XV of the

FERR

RIE—=F+"A=+—0 REARXARESLHEK
PIEXVERSE 336 IR EMRE 2 T BICREmR AR B LA
B YANUTALTHRARBARRRFAERRASETRAR
HEARNH A D 2 Dok A L2 etk

SFO:
% of total
relevant
issued shares
Number of as at 31st
Name of Substantial Shareholders Notes Capacity Nature of interests shares held December, 2013
R-B—=F
+=ZBA=+—H
BERG HEBERTRG

FTERRER Ht = 51 EEME L] BEEDL

AGL 1 Interest of controlled Corporate interest ~ 3,082,589,606 74.97%

corporation

BesE St IVNCIEoF -5 NEER

Lee and Lee Trust 2 Interest of controlled Corporate interest ~ 3,082,589,606 74.97%

corporation
RS A TR ER NEER
Argyle Street Management Holdings Limited 3 Interest of controlled Corporate interest 262,500,000 6.38%
("ASMH") corporation
YRS N AR S NRER
Argyle Street Management Limited (“ASM") 3 Interest of controlled Corporate interest 262,500,000 6.38%
corporation
gt NCIlEo) F NAER

Chan Kin 3 Interest of controlled Corporate interest 262,500,000 6.38%

corporation

PR SIS A B E RS NEER

Citigroup Inc. (“Citi") 4 Person having security Other interest 251,180,000 6.10%

interest in shares
RO FHFERE Hih i
EHIA

Hiat Notes:

. e EEFERE 2 ENE A BRI AR R3,082,589,606A% A% ° 1. AGL holds 3,082,589,606 shares of the Company through its wholly-

owned subsidiaries.

2. TRESAE C TREL LTI RTRELEEY AR E(STlee and Lee 2. Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are
TrustZ 55BN - BEEREEHE EE 2 68.43% (B +H B1E the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They
PRBREZ EAER) REARBRIEREXEHHASERE together own 68.43% interest in AGL (inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui’s
2B © personal interests) and are therefore deemed to have an interest in the

said shares in which AGL is interested.

3 ASM Hudson River Fund([River Fund]) XASM Asia Recovery 8. ASM Hudson River Fund (“River Fund”) and ASM Asia Recovery
(Master) Fund([Master Fundl) % BI#E 72 72 40,752,000 (Master) Fund (“Master Fund”) which hold 40,752,000 shares and
&A% 1D %2 221,748,000 (& 7 - M FHASMEIE  ASM Asia 221,748,000 shares of the Company respectively, are managed
Recovery Fund([Recovery Fund])#%#87.8% Master Fund ' ifi by ASM. Master Fund is 87.8% controlled by ASM Asia Recovery
Recovery FundFAASMZEHEH - ASMEASMHEE S © miRE Fund (“Recovery Fund”) which is wholly-owned by ASM. ASM is
SEHEEBASMHZ 44.45% 55 o EtL - FREZSTAE - ASMH « ASM wholly-owned by ASMH and Mr. Chan Kin owns 44.45% interests
JRecovery Fund¥g #4157 2% A 7% % FRiver Fund & Master Fund# in ASMH. Therefore, Mr. Chan Kin, ASMH, ASM and Recovery Fund
B ZBRDHE © are deemed to have an interest in the shares in which River Fund and

Master Fund are interested.
4. Citiz s VB RZHEEMAEZEANB AR MRS - 4, The interest of Citi was attributable on account through a number of

direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries.
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Substantial Shareholders (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December, 2013, the Directors
are not aware of any other persons, who have interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares of equity derivatives or
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would be required to be
disclosed to the Company pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

Management Agreement

On 30th October, 2009, the Company and YMIM entered into an
investment management agreement (the “Investment Management
Agreement”), which was approved by the Shareholders on 11th
December, 2009. Under the Investment Management Agreement,
YMIM agreed to assist the Board with the day-to-day management
of the Group from 1st January, 2010 to 31st December, 2012.
YMIM is entitled to a management fee equal to 1.5% per annum
of the consolidated net asset value of the Group attributable to
the owners of the Company, calculated and payable in arrears on
a quarterly basis by reference to the arithmetical average of the
published consolidated net asset value of the Group attributable
to the owners of the Company on the last day of each calendar
month during each quarter; and a performance fee equal to 20%
of the amount by which the audited consolidated net asset value of
the Group attributable to the owners of the Company of each year
ending 31st December, exceeds the audited consolidated net asset
value of the Group attributable to the owners of the Company as at
the end of the latest financial year in which YMIM was entitled to a
performance fee.

On 19th November, 2012, a new investment management
agreement (the “New Investment Management Agreement”) for
three years effective from 1st January, 2013, with similar terms set
out in the Investment Management Agreement but new annual
caps, was entered into by the Company and YMIM, which was
approved by the independent Shareholders on 28th December,
2012. Details of the New Investment Management Agreement are
set out in the related circular of the Company dated 10th December,
2012.
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Management Agreement (continued)

As at 31st December, 2013, (i) YMIM was an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of AGL which was a substantial shareholder of the
Company holding 74.97% interests in the share of the Company; (ii)
Mr. Arthur George Dew was common director of the Company and
AGL; and (i) Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun was common director of the
Company and YMIM.

For the year ended 31st December, 2013, management fee and
performance fee of HK$19,254,000 and HK$23,013,000 were paid
and payable to YMIM by the Group respectively.

This transaction constitutes a continuing connected transaction and
is required to be disclosed in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

The Company’s Independent Non-Executive Directors had reviewed
the above continuing connected transaction and confirmed that the
said transaction had been entered into:

(a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company;
(b) on normal commercial terms or, on the terms no less

favourable to the Company than terms available to or from
(as appropriate) independent third parties; and

(@ in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the Shareholders as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

Confirmation for Continuing Connected Transaction

A letter pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules has been issued
to the Board by the auditor of the Company confirming the matters
stated in Rule 14A.38 in respect of the above continuing connected
transaction for management agreement.
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Related Party Transactions
Details of the related party transactions are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Retirement Benefits Scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
(the "MPF Scheme”). The MPF Scheme has operated since 1st
December, 2000. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries. Contributions are recognised as
an expense in profit or loss as employees render services during the
year. The Group's obligation under this plan is limited to the fixed
percentage contributions payable.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee in accordance
with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, and now comprises two
Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely Mr. Albert Ho and Mr.
Louie Chun Kit and one Non-Executive Director, namely Mr. Arthur
George Dew.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters, including
review of the annual report for the year ended 31st December,
2013.

Nomination Committee

A Nomination Committee has been established by the Company
to review structure, size and composition of the Board and assess
the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors. The
Nomination Committee comprises two Independent Non-Executive
Directors, namely, Mr. Albert Ho and Mr. Louie Chun Kit and one
Non-Executive Director, Mr. Arthur George Dew.

Remuneration Committee

A Remuneration Committee has been established by the
Company to consider the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management of the Group. The Remuneration Committee
comprises two Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely, Mr.
Albert Ho and Mr. Louie Chun Kit and one Non-Executive Director,
Mr. Arthur George Dew.
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Public Float

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date
of this report, the Company has complied with the public float
requirements of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31st December,
2013.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed Shares
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.

Auditor
BDO Limited (“BDQO") is the auditor of the Company. There have
been no changes of auditor in the past three years.

The accompanying financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2013 were audited by BDO who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for their
re-appointment as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
AGM of the Company.

By order of the Board

SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
Lo Tai On

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 20th March, 2014
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company recognises that good corporate governance standards
maintained throughout the Company and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the "Group”) serve as an effective risk management
tool for the Company. The board of Directors of the Company (the
“Board”) is committed to lead the Group growing in an efficient
manner followed by corporate missions in terms of business
strategies and improved operational planning and procedures which
are enforced under high corporate governance standard.

Corporate Governance

The Board believes that corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and has adopted various measures to
ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is maintained.
With effect from 1st January, 2005, the Company has applied the
principles and adopted code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the "CG Code”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong"”) as its own code on corporate governance practices. The
current practices will be reviewed and updated regularly to follow
the latest practices in corporate governance.

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with the
code provisions of the CG Code during the accounting year except
for the following deviation.

The code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code which has been effective
from 1st September, 2013 states that the nomination committee
or the board should have a policy concerning diversity of board
members.

No board diversity policy has been adopted since 1st September,
2013 as the Directors considered that the policy should be consistent
with the policy and practices adopted by the holding company of
the Company and required more time to determine and finalize
the terms of the board diversity policy of the Company. On 31st
December, 2013, a board diversity policy has been adopted.

This constitutes a deviation from the code provision A.5.6 of the CG
Code for the period from 1st September, 2013 to 30th December,
2013.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors (the “Model Code"”). Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirmed that all
Directors have complied with the required standards as set out in
the Model Code during the year.
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Corporate Management

Board of Directors

The Board currently consists of 2 Executive Directors, 2
Non-Executive Directors and 3 Independent Non-Executive
Directors:

Executive Directors
Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Arthur George Dew
Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Dr. Ambrose So Shu Fai

Mr. Albert Ho

Mr. Louie Chun Kit

The number of Independent Non-Executive Directors is over
40% of the Board membership. Two of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors, namely Mr. Albert Ho and Mr. Louie
Chun Kit, have the appropriate professional accounting
experiences and expertise. The Board membership is
covered by professionally qualified and widely experienced
personnel so as to bring in valuable contribution and different
professional advices and consultancy for the development
of the Company. Over 80% of the Board members has
recognised professional legal, securities or accounting
qualification. There is no relationship (including financial,
business, family or other material/ relevant relationship)
among Board members.

All Directors have access to the services of the company
secretary who regularly updates the Board on governance
and regulatory matters. Any Director and member of the
Audit Committee of the Company may take independent
professional advice if they so wish at the expense of the
Company, as arranged by the company secretary.

The Board has had regular Board meetings in accordance
with the CG Code.
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PESEEZ) Corporate Management (continued)
i E%ﬁ(%"} i. Board of Directors (continued)
——FEFeexERNESOHEER . Attendance of individual Directors at Board meetings in 2013:

Number of meetings

BRRE 4

Executive Directors

HITEE

Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)

FEM(EE) a/4 100%
Mark Wong Tai Chun

BN 4/4 100%

Non-Executive Directors

HHITEE
Arthur George Dew
WERE 4/4 100%
Peter Lee Yip Wah
FEE 4/4 100%
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BIHHTEE
Ambrose So Shu Fai
ARt 0/4 0%
Albert Ho
fal AR A 4/4 100%
Louie Chun Kit
T 4/4 100%
RIE-—=FERBITITIMEESS e -5 Not less than 4 regular Board meetings had been held in
CEHSRABARNMBESHLED14B 2B - ER 2013. At least 14 days’ notice of a regular Board meeting is
LEEHEYFeS  MMEESHEKSENSHER given to all Directors to provide them with an opportunity to
NASEE - BEFENHEREBEANEDIREIES - attend and all Directors are given an opportunity to include
R EHEA RARFREMXTE R ASEZELhERE - matters in the agenda for a regular meeting. Board papers
are despatched to the Directors at least 3 days before the
meeting to ensure that they have sufficient time to review the
papers and be adequately prepared for the meeting.
(a) EEZSREEEZACGREBE (@) Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management
EERRNAREESSEEEE L ASEE RN The Board is committed to establishing the strategic
FEt - AT B IRERERERTE  #RENEER direction of the Group, setting objectives and business
Bz BEKE - LEEHEEELRNES _Erﬁ;ﬂ)f:é development plans, maintaining corporate governance
2% BASERERRIRERE A and effective accountability mechanisms in every

aspect of its business. Conducting business in a
socially responsible and honest manner serves both the
Group's and its shareholders’ long-term interests.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

(a)

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management (continued)

The Board delegated its full power and authorities
to the Executive Committee including operation of
normal course of business of the Group; formulating
business policies and making investment decision; and
implementing the strategies and plans established by
the Board. The team assumes full accountability to the
Board for the operations of the Group.

The Company is being managed by the investment
manager, Yu Ming Investment Management Limited
("YMIM"), including day-to-day management and
administration.

The following mattes must be reserved to the Board:

- publication of final and interim results of the
Company;

- dividend distribution or other distributions, if
any;

- changes to Board composition; or

- notifiable transactions and non-exempted
connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions.

During the year, the management had provide all
members of the Board with monthly updates giving
a balanced and understandable assessment of the
Company’s performance, position and prospects in
sufficient detail to enable the Board as a whole and
each Director to discharge their duties under the Listing
Rules.

During regular meetings of the Board, the Board
discusses and formulates the overall strategies of the
Group, monitors financial performances and discusses
the annual and interim results, as well as discusses and
decides on other significant matters.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and
officers’ liabilities insurance coverage for the Directors
and officers of the Company.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

(a)

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management (continued)

Director’s training is an ongoing process. During the
year, Directors received from the Company updates
on changes and development to the legislative and
regulatory environments in which the Company
operates. Directors participated in seminar as arranged
and funded by the Company with appropriate

ELHEEBEEY RN emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of
Directors. The Company had received record of
trainings from each Director relating to development
and refreshment of their knowledge and skills. The
participation by individual Directors in the continuous
professional development is recorded in the table
below:

Attending expert

briefings/seminars/

Reading regulatory conferences relevant
updates/attending to the business or

Directors in-house briefings Directors’ duties

HEER SHEREBRNES
BHERHE BEZERENE

Bx REBENE ERE B3

Executive Directors

HITES

Warren Lee Wa Lun

Ty v v

Mark Wong Tai Chun

BN = v v

Non-Executive Directors

FEITES

Arthur George Dew

WERE v v

Peter Lee Yip Wah

T v v

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BYFHITES

Ambrose So Shu Fai

ERiSHE v v

Albert Ho

falHRAR v v

Louie Chun Kit

EETS v v
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Corporate Management (continued)
i Board of Directors (continued)

(a)

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management (continued)

The Board is also responsible for performing the
corporate governance duties as required under the CG
Code. The major roles and functions of the Board in
respect of the corporate governance are:

- to develop and review the Company'’s policy and
practices on corporate governance;

- to review and monitor the training and
continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management;

- to review and monitor the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

- to develop, review and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual applicable to
employees and Directors; and

- to review the Company’s compliance with
the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

The Board had considered the following corporate
governance matters for the financial year 2013:

- adoption of new code provision on board
diversity under the CG Code as the Company’s
corporate governance practices;

- review of the usage of annual caps on the
continuing connected transactions of the Group;

- review all policies and practices adopted by the
Company;

- adoption of board diversity policy;

- review of the compliance with the CG Code;
and

- review of the effectiveness of the internal
controls and risk management systems of the
Company through the Audit Committee.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

(b)  Chairman and Managing Director
The Chairman of the Board is responsible for the
leadership and effective running of the Board.

The position of Managing Director is delegated with
the authorities to manage the Group’s business in all
aspects effectively, implement major strategies, make
day-to-day decision and coordinate overall business
operation. The Company currently has not appointed
an individual managing director as the Company is
being managed by the investment manager.

(c)  Terms of appointment and re-election of Directors
Non-Executive Directors (including Independent
Non-Executive Directors) of the Company have a
specific term of appointment for one year, subject
to retirement and re-election in accordance with
the articles of association of the Company. At each
annual general meeting (the “AGM"), one-third of the
Directors for the time being or, if their number is not
three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest
one-third, shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at
least once every three years.

The Company has formal letters of appointment for
Directors setting out the key terms and conditions of
their appointment.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is established by the Board,
comprising Messrs. Warren Lee Wa Lun and Mark Wong Tai
Chun, being the Executive Directors of the Company, which
has been authorised to make investment decisions on behalf
of the Group and operate normal course of business of the
Group.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established and currently
consists of three Non-Executive Directors, two of whom are
Independent Non-Executive Directors. To retain independence
and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director with appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The current members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Albert Ho (Chairman of the Committee),
Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Louie Chun Kit. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company'’s policy if considered necessary.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)
The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(@  to recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor, to
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditor, and to consider any questions
of resignation or dismissal of the auditor;

(b)  to consider and discuss with external auditor the
nature and scope of each year's audit;

(0 to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity;

(d)  to review the interim and annual consolidated financial
statements before submission to the Board;

(e)  to discuss any problems and reservation arising from
the interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;

(f)  to review the external auditor's management letters (if
any) and management'’s response; and

(g)  to review the Group’s financial controls, internal
control and risk management systems.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong.

The works of the Audit Committee during the year under
review included:

(@  reviewing the 2012 annual results and 2013 interim
results of the Group;

(b)  discussing with the management of the Company over
the completeness, fairness and adequate accounting
standards and policies of the Group in the preparation
of the 2012 annual financial statements and 2013
interim financial statements;

(c)  reviewing and discussing with the external auditor over
the financial reporting of the Company;

(d) reviewing and recommending for approval by the
Board the 2013 audit scope and fees;
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Corporate Management (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

(e)  recommending to the Board, for the approval by the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”), of
the re-appointment of the external auditor;

(f) reviewing the arrangement (including investigation
and following action, if any) under the whistle blower

policy;

(g) reviewing the continuing connected transactions
entered into by the Group during the year (if any); and

(h)  reviewing the effectiveness of internal control system
and risk management.

As at 31st December 2013, the arrangement for employees
of the Group to raise concerns about possible improprieties
in financial reporting, internal control and other matters
through whistle blower policy is in place. No reporting had
been received by Audit Committee during the year.

The Audit Committee members met 2 times in 2013 with
external auditor. Each committee meeting was supplied with
the necessary financial information of the Group for enabling
the members to consider, review and assess matters of
significance arising from the work conducted.

Attendance of individual members of Audit Committee at
audit committee meetings in 2013:

Albert Ho (Chairman)
(BENET-
Arthur George Dew
G

Louie Chun Kit
s

2/2 100%

2/2 100%

2/2 100%

REEES
EESCRUREBZBEEUNELTRUKA—RBL
FRTESEEIR - REZESh-2XEEK " A
BIYFRTESARMEE(ZBEGIRE) REEME
£ UARIERITESKGERE - FME B S RREHRR
HERABITEIRTS -

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established by the
Board to comply with the Listing Rules and is chaired by
an Independent Non-Executive Director. The Nomination
Committee has comprised three members, namely Mr. Albert
Ho (Chairman of the Committee) and Mr. Louie Chun Kit,
being Independent Non-Executive Directors and Mr. Arthur
George Dew, being Non-Executive Director. The Nomination
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties.
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REZEGZIEZAERBER -

The major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
are:

(@ ZELEFRNEFEHRE  ABRAEAK(BER (@)  toreview the structure, size and composition (including
BE - MBMEERHTE)  YHERAREAARH the skill, knowledge and experience) of the Board at
NEFERMSHESSERNE IR RS least annually and make recommendations on any

b) MEABREERAETEFEXENAL Wk
BEAEBUATHEEFIRUAEFTSRHAE
"

(@ FIEBIIFRTESENELE &

d HEFEEXEHEZEAREE(CEREIFERIT
B B EINESSIREES -

proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company'’s corporate strategy;

(b)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated
for directorship;

(c)  to assess the independence of Independent Non-
Executive Directors; and

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of the Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the
chairman and the chief executive.

REZECZBESECR AR RE BB ZFTALLEA The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are

BEH o available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong.

N HIEEHEESHE  IRERZTE22ZREREBAZE In assessing nomination of new Directors, the Nomination

E eI REARANRZEERR - BIERARAZSEIE Committee would take into consideration of the candidate’s

WA EEEAETEEEEEREMATEEES - qualification, ability and potential contributions to the

PUBfZeR IS NES 2K E @ HERIREERZESES Company. According to the articles of association of the

RAFEALEEAEEEE -

FRAGRIT-RIEBREGERHLIA100%H/E X EAR
MEE - WEERERBRELELE - ARFREER
BECRERERTRNESSNRE - ABAK
(INFHIBI FERITE S RVBLIL - (il)iRaT B R R IAF
RE LERNGREES - R(vAESSREES -

Company, the Board has the power from time to time and
at any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill
a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board subject to
recommendation from the Nomination Committee.

There was no change in directorship during the year.

One Nomination Committee meeting was held during the
year with 100% attendance rate in the presence of Mr. Albert
Ho, Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Louie Chun Kit. The
Nomination Committee of the Company had at its meeting
(i) reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board,
(ii) assessed the independence of Independent Non-Executive
Directors, (iii) reviewed the re-election of retiring directors at
the forthcoming AGM, and (iv) made recommendations to
the Board.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established and is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director, comprising
three members, namely Mr. Albert Ho (Chairman of the
Committee) and Mr. Louie Chun Kit, being Independent
Non-Executive Directors and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
Non-Executive Director during the year. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company'’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(@  to recommend to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for all remuneration of Directors and
senior management;

(b)  to recommend to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual Executive Directors and senior
management;

(0 toreview and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time;

(d)  to review and approve the compensation payable to
Executive Directors relating to any loss or termination
of their office or appointment;

(e)  to review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct; and

(f) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his
own remuneration.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong.

One remuneration committee meeting was held during the
financial year of 2013 with 100% attendance rate in the
presence of Mr. Albert Ho, Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr.
Louie Chun Kit. One written resolution was signed and passed
by all remuneration committee member. The Remuneration
Committee had discussed and reviewed remuneration of
Executive Director(s) and Director’s fee of all members of the
Board and made recommendation to the Board.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Corporate Management (continued)

vi.  Remuneration policy
The remuneration policy of the Company is to ensure that all
employees, including Directors, are sufficiently compensated
for their efforts and time dedicated to the Company and
remuneration offered is appropriate for their duties and in
line with market practice. No Director, or any of his associates,
and executive is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

vii.  Board diversity policy

The code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code, which has
been effective from 1st September, 2013, provides that
the nomination committee (or the Board) should have a
policy concerning diversity of the board members. On 31st
December, 2013, the Directors adopted a board diversity
policy which sets out the objectives and principle regarding
board diversity for the benefits of achieving the Company’s
strategic objectives with a view of having a balanced diversity
of both skills and experience and of perspective. Board
appointments will be based on merit and candidates will be
considered against measurable objectives, taking into account
the Company’s business and needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
criteria, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, knowledge, professional experience
and skills. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to
the Board.

The Directors will consider and review the diversity of the
Board and to set up, if appropriate, measureable objectives
according to the Company’s own business model and specific
needs.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management
The Executive Directors are closely involved in and are directly
responsible for all activities of the Group and the Company was
managed by the investment manager. The Board considers that the
senior management comprise the Executive Directors.

Particulars regarding senior management and other Directors’
remuneration and the five highest paid employees as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in
Note 14 to the financial statements on pages 84 to 86.
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Company Secretary

The Company has engaged and appointed a representative from an
external secretarial services provider as the company secretary of the
Company. The primary contact person with the company secretary
of the Company is Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun, Chairman of the Board.
The company secretary of the Company has duly complied with the
relevant training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

Corporate Communication
The Company had established a shareholders’ communication policy
and shall review it on a periodic basis to ensure its effectiveness.

The Company communicates with the Shareholders mainly in the
following ways: (i) the holding of the AGM and extraordinary general
meetings, if any, which may be convened for specific purposes and
provide opportunities for the Shareholders to communicate directly
to the Board; (i) the publication of announcements, annual reports,
interim reports, circulars on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchanges of Hong Kong; and (iii) the availability of latest
information of the Group on the website of the Company.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for such
substantial issues, including the re-election of retiring Directors.

The Company’s notices to the Shareholders for the AGM held in
2013 were sent to the Shareholders at least 20 clear business days
or 21 clear days (for AGM), whichever is the longest.

The Chairman of the Board, chairman/members of the Audit
Committee, Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
and the representative of external auditor were available at the AGM
held on 24th May, 2013 to answer questions from the Shareholders.
The chairman of the AGM had explained the procedures for
conducting a poll during the meeting. All resolutions proposed at
the AGM were voted separately by way of poll. All the votes cast at
the said meeting were properly counted and recorded.
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Corporate Communication (continued)
Attendance of individual Directors at general meetings in 2013:

AGM
BRREFAE

Executive Directors
HITES

Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
FEM(EE)

Mark Wong Tai Chun

TRH

Non-Executive Directors
FEITES

Arthur George Dew
INERE

Peter Lee Yip Wah

FRE

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BYFHTES

Ambrose So Shu Fai

FRiSHE

Albert Ho

falHRAK

Louie Chun Kit

EEES

11 100%

11 100%

11 100%

11 100%

01 0%

11 100%

11 100%

RRREERFAF RGN _E—NFEARBERT &S]
FRENBRBNBIREFRNETRR ©

The forthcoming AGM of the Company will be held on 5th June,
2014 and resolutions to be proposed thereat will be voted separately
by way of poll.
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Convening of Extraordinary General Meetings
The Company may also communicate with its members through
extraordinary general meetings, if and when appropriate.

Pursuant to Section 566 of the new Companies Ordinance (Chapter
622 of Laws of Hong Kong) (the “New Companies Ordinance”),
the members of the Company representing at least 5% of the total
voting rights of all the members having a right to vote at general
meetings may request the Directors to call a general meeting. The
request must state the general nature of business to be dealt with
at the meeting and may include the text of a resolution that may
properly be moved and is intended to be moved at the meeting. The
request may consist of several documents in like form and may be
sent to the Company in hard copy form or in electronic form and
must be authenticated by the person(s) making it.

If the Directors do not within 21 days from the date of the deposit
of the request proceed duly to convene a general meeting for a day
not more than 28 days after the date on which the notice convening
a general meeting is given, the members concerned or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves convene a general meeting, provided that the
general meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration
of 3 months from such date.

The general meeting convened by such members shall be convened
in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which general
meetings are to be convened by the Directors.

Procedures for Members Putting Forward Proposals

Members may put forward proposals for consideration at a general
meeting. Pursuant to Section 615 of the New Companies Ordinance,
the members of the Company may request the Company to give,
to members of the Company entitled to receive notice of the AGM,
notice of a resolution that may properly be moved and is intended
to be moved at that meeting. The request may be sent to the
Company in hard copy form or in electronic form and must identify
the resolution of which notice is to be given, be authenticated by
the person or persons making it and be received by the Company
not later than 6 weeks before the AGM to which the requests
relates; or if later, the time at which notice is given of that meeting.

The Company will give notice of a resolution if it has received the
requests from (a) members representing at least 2.5% of the total
voting rights of all the members who have a right to vote on the
resolution to which the request relate; or (b) at least 50 members
who have a relevant right to vote on the resolution to which the
request relate.

As regards proposing a person for election as a director, details and
procedures are available on the website of the Company.
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Procedures for Members Putting Enquiries to the Board
Members have the right to put enquiries to the Board. All enquiries
shall be in writing and sent by post to the registered office of the
Company in Hong Kong or by e-mail to info@ymi.com.hk for the
attention of Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun.

The above procedures are subject to the articles of association of the
Company and applicable laws and regulations.

Constitutional Documents
There was no change in the memorandum and articles of association
of the Company during the year.

The articles of association of the Company are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Corporate Control

The Board has overall responsibility in monitoring the process of
corporate reporting and control system throughout the Group.
The corporate reporting standards are delegated to the accounting
department of YMIM in terms of proper and regular reviews on
the deployment of resources and financial reporting systems. The
corporate governance practices and compliance with the Listing
Rules, the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance and other
applicable regulations are delegated to the corporate finance
department of YMIM. The management of the Company reviews
and briefs the reporting systems with the Audit Committee at least
annually.

Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s system of
internal controls. However, such a system is designed to manage
the Group's risks within an acceptable risk profile, rather than to
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the business objectives of the
Group. Accordingly, it can only provide reasonable assurance but not
absolute assurance against material misstatement of management
and financial information and records or against financial losses or
fraud.

For the year ended 31st December, 2013, the Board, through the
Audit Committee and the management of the Company, reviewed
the internal control system of the Group (including the consideration
of the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function).
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Internal Controls (continued)

The Board has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group
and this process includes updating the system of internal controls
when there are changes to business environment or regulatory
guidelines.

YMIM assists the Board in the implementation of the Board's policies
and procedures on risk and control by identifying and assessing the
risks faced, and involving in the design, operation and monitoring of
suitable internal controls to mitigate and control these risks.

The key processes that have been established in reviewing the
adequacy and integrity of the system of internal controls and risk
management include the following:

o The Executive Committee is established by the Board to
ensure the effectiveness of the daily operations and that the
operations are in accordance with the corporate objectives
and strategies.

o The Audit Committee of the Company reviews internal
control issues (if any) identified by external auditor, regulatory
authorities and management, and evaluates the adequacy
and effectiveness of the Group's risk management and
internal control systems.

Auditor's Remuneration
During the year under review, the remunerations paid/payable
to the Company’s auditor, BDO Limited (“BDQO"), also auditor of

RS - subsidiaries of the Company, are set out as follows:
Services rendered Fees paid/payable
RALH RS Bt EAEAR
HK$'000
THETT
BDO
BBMIERT
— Audit services
- ZERTS 246
— Other non-audit services
— B 3FRR BRTS 78
324

EERGEMERMBHRR2EE

BECRAREVBERRNDESEZEMT - ZEMMRAY HRRE
s 2 ETEPHNFEIEEFI7TH 2B X EEMRE -

Directors’ and auditor’s Responsibilities in Preparing
the Financial Statements

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibilities in preparing
the financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 36 to 37.
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B | +8522218 8288 EBTHETINNR
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www.bdo.com.hk

To the members of
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to 131,
which comprise the consolidated and company statements of
financial position as at 31st December, 2013, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.
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Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as
at 31st December, 2013 and of the Group's profit and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Cheung Or Ping

Practising Certificate Number: P05412

Hong Kong, 20th March, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HEZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2013 2012
—2—= —T——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Revenue
N 5 35,012
Other net income
H A YA 58 6 170,629
Administrative and other operating expenses
TR HEMEEER (40,363)
Finance costs
BFRSR AR 7 -
Share of loss of joint ventures
JE(h & & N RIEE (32,131)
Share of profit/(loss) of associates
FE(RRE & A RDEF (E5E) (520)
Profit before income tax
FREB AR R 8 132,627
Income tax credit/(expense)
Frigfisge,/(Fx) 9 (603)
Profit for the year
REERR 132,024
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to:
REERF (R BT
Owners of the Company
RRABER A 10 134,447
Non-controlling interests
FEIER M (2,423)
132,024
Earnings per share attributable to the owners of
the Company (HK cents)
AARER AELEERER (GBWL) 12
— Basic
- &R 3.27
— Diluted

- s 3.27
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meEEWER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HEZT—=+=A=1—H1LFE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2013 2012
—2—= —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT AT
Profit for the year
RE A 132,024
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income
Hib2mE(BR),hz

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
RETREEN 7 EERBE2EE -

Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets

AHHEMBEEZ A THEES) 38,614
Reclassification adjustment for realisation upon redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

FHER,HE RSB ERERMERHEAR 3,158
Share of other comprehensive (expenses)/income of joint ventures

[EhEERRZ HM2E(BRA) W 2,081

Reclassification adjustment from equity to profit or

loss for impairment on available-for-sale financial assets
AHHEMBEERESH D RHEHEREER -
Share of other comprehensive income of an associate
FEn—FElEE A R 2 Bt 2 E W ES 8
Reclassification adjustment of share of currency translation on deemed disposal of an associate

BIEHE B E R RRREINEEN 2 ERDBHE @1)

Other comprehensive (expenses)/income for the year, net of tax

BREgzAEEHMEZE(ER), W 43,820

Total comprehensive income for the year

AEEZHMREEEE 175,844

Total comprehensive income/(expenses) for the year attributable to:

FEEZEWE (BR)BERLS :

Owners of the Company

ZA/NCIE/ 2SN 178,282
Non-controlling interests

IR S (2,438)

175,844
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZT—=F+=A=+—H As at 31st December, 2013

HK$'000
FTHEx

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
BEERRAE

Non-current assets

FRBEE

Interests in joint ventures

NN 16 34,645
Interests in associates

AN 17 3,236
Amount due from an associate

JE U — et & A IR 17 -
Available-for-sale financial assets

A HEISEE 18 248,363

286,244
Current assets
REBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
AR ER G EE 18 -
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 N A FEUR K FA R FRIR 19 88,516
Amounts due from joint ventures
JEY & & A RIFIE 20 44,065
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BRATVEIRIEERRERE HTBEEE 21 710,308
Security deposits
RGRFER 22 _
Cash and cash equivalents
RERRLEEY 23 151,450

994,339
Current liabilities
nRBEE
Trade and other payables and accrued expenses
B 5 REMENT L EER 24 27,435
Amount due to a holding company
R—EHERR R RIFIE 25 293
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary
R—EE FH B A FRRIA 25 4,905
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
RATEHRRERSREE B AE 26 12,334
Taxation payable
eI 603

45,570

Net current assets

RBEERE 948,769

Total assets less current liabilities

EEABRABAR 1,235,013

Net assets

BEEFE 1,235,013
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e BT ISR L R
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZ—=F+=A=+—H As at 31st December, 2013

HK$’000
HiaF TERT

EQUITY
Rk

Equity attributable to the owners of the Company

AAREEAEGRER

Share capital

N 27 411,170
Reserves

f## 28 822,341

1,233,511
Non-controlling interests

R S 1,502

Total equity
AL 1,235,013

Net asset value per share attributable to the owners
of the Company (HK$)
AAREEAELEEBREERECGET) 29 0.30

FIBEEFIBNEZGENBEHRERLEARTEEE([EEE])  The consolidated financial statements on pages 38 to 131 were
RZE—NF= AT BIERRETE - WHTFIEFREK  approved and authorised for issue by the board of Directors of the

#E Company (the “Board”) on 20th March, 2014 and are signed on its
behalf by:

Warren Lee Wa Lun Mark Wong Tai Chun

Ty EREH

Chairman Director

FE EF
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B FEAR SR
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZT—=F+=A=+—H As at 31st December, 2013

HK$'000
FTHEx

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
BEERRAE

Non-current assets

FRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries

KB RAFIEE 15 1,400

1,400
Current assets
RBEE
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 R B A FEUGR R TR FRIE 79 451
Amounts due from subsidiaries
FEMS PR A B 5 E 15 1,239,846
Cash and cash equivalents

RERBSEED 23 5,572

1,245,869
Current liabilities
RBEE
Other payables and accrued expenses
HAib R & ezt & 24 1,741
Amounts due to subsidiaries
R A BIRRIA 15 1,380
Amount due to a holding company
R —RER A B FRIE 25 293
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary
R—ER M B A BRRIA 25 4,905

8,319

Net current assets

REBEERE 1,237,550

Total assets less current liabilities

EEABERABEE 1,238,950

EQUITY

=

Share capital

&N 27 411,170
Reserves

it 28 827,780

Total equity
RSB 1,238,950

Warren Lee Wa Lun Mark Wong Tai Chun
THfy EFREH

Chairman Director

FE EF
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MEERBER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

Non-
controlling Total
Equity attributable to the owners of the Company interests equity

LN EIN T FERER ERET

Capital Capital ~ Investment
Share Share redemption contribution revaluation Translation ~ Retained  Dividend
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings reserve Total
ke ROEE 41RERG ERMARE REEGRE EXRE RERW  BERE L
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
Tién Tén TR Tén Tién THn TR Tén Tin THn TER

At Tst January, 2013
“B-TE-f-Ak

Profit/{loss) for the year

RERRF/ (58)

Other comprehensive (expenses)income:

L2 E(BA) /W

Change in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets

REnREE, ATERD

Reclassification adjustment for realisation upon
redemption/disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

D/ eV e A ER AN
ErippcEL

Redlassification adjustment from equity to
profit or loss for impairment on
available-for-sale financial assets

A e AR BN AR
HERZRE

Share of other comprehensive expenses of
joint ventures

EiagRilz i 2EER

Share of other comprehensive income
of an associate

Ei-RRe LR AR ERE

Total comprehensive (expenses)income
for the year

KEESE(RR)/ halE

Dividend paid

B

Proposed final dividend (Note 11)
RERBREW21)

Transactions with owners

EREANIRS

At 31st December, 2013
“E-E+-A=1-BKE

I 45 #5348 58920,086,000/ 8 LB AN R AR & BRI 2R 2 (618 o * The aggregate amount of these balances of HK$920,086,000 represents
the reserves in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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eERB R
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
HE-ZT—=F+-A=+—HI%JZ For the year ended 31st December, 2013

controlling Total
Equity attributable to the owners of the Company EES equity

s\

Capital Capital ~ Investment

Share Share  redemption  contribution  revaluation  Translation Retained Dividend

apital  premium feserve feserve feserve feseve  eamings feserve

R EEN REEN |
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FhT AT R t  TEr  TEn Th

At 1st January, 2012

“E-—fF-f-pEE 411,170 487,776 20,032 367 (7,080) 130 142,834 - 1,055,229 3940 1,059,169
Profitf(oss) for the year

KEREH/(BR) - - - - - - 13444 - 1344 R43) 1301
Other comprehensive income/(expenses):

L2 EkE/(BA):

Change in fair value of available-

for-sale financial assets
it ER AR, ATEED - - - - 3B6M = - - B6M - 36
Reclassification adjustment for realisation upon

redemption/disposal of avallable-for-sale

financial assets

RIER /T ft B A ER 2R

B AERE - - - - 3,158 - - - 3,158 - 3,18
Share of other comprehensive income of

joint ventures
EiEae Rz 2Rl - - - - - 2,081 - - 2,081 - 2,081

Redlassification adjustment of share of currency
translation on deemed disposal of an associate
BiELE-RREATRERIGEY
LENHERE = = = S = @) = = ) (1) 41)

Share of other comprehensive income of

an associate
El-EBER T A2 EkE - - - - - 5 = = 5 3 8
Total comprehensive income/(expenses)

for the year
REERELG/(BR)EE - - - - 4,7m 208 134047 Vi) 438 17580

Proposed final dividend (Note 11)

RiRRERE (K1) - - - - - - 0559 2059 = - -
At 315t December, 2012

“E-CE{-fA=1-HEE 4170 derie 20032 W7 34692 2193 2%67224 20559 1233511 150 1235013
t A PRIERES22,341,00078 TTIE AN INER A I IS AR IR 2 (4 - #  The aggregate amount of these balances of HK$822,341,000 represents

the reserves in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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mERTRER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2013 2012
—2—= —EF——F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FBT FBTE

Cash flows from operating activities
REEBCRERE
Profit before income tax
PSRBT T 132,627
Adjustments for:
S TFEBELFE
Realised gain on redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
EL e ETBEE 2 BRI 6 (19,775)
Dividend income
BB A 5 (5,666)
Interest income from available-for-sale financial assets
AHHEMBEEZ M EEA 5 (25,891)
Interest income from bank deposits
RITFFHABUA 5 (3,455)
Fair value gain on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss
BRAHEIRMERSRERE 2 HBEERBEZ A FERS 6 (147,640)
Impairment on interest in an associate
PA— B 2 R Al 2 R Ab 8 6,189
Gain on deemed disposal of interest in an associate
RS R RERRIERE 2 W 6 (1,280)
Exchange loss
(g 529
Share of loss of joint ventures
JE(h & & N RIEE 32,131
Share of (profit)/loss of an associate
eI —FRBE AT CaR), /&R 520
Interest on bank borrowings
RITERZFE 7 -
Impairment on available-for-sale financial assets
AHHEMBEERE 6 -
Impairment on amount due from a joint venture

e —FE & & R EIRIAZ FEsd 8 =
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mERTRER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HEZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2013 2012
—2—= —T——F

HK$'000 HK$°000
TERT FTAT

Operating loss before working capital changes

Rt EESH A 2 KLER (31,711)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables and prepayment

E 5 N E At FEUGRIE T RIS (48 0) (77,103)
(Increase)/decrease in security deposits

RHRES G, R 19,062

Decrease in amount due from a fellow subsidiary

R Ui — Fiel [R] 22 BfT 8 12 B RROE R 2

(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables and accrued expenses

E 5 RE BRI BT ERCRL), /1 26,381

Increase in amount due to a holding company

R —EIHERR R BIFRIEIE N 293

Increase in amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R — R 2 & & B IE L N 452

Increase in amounts due from joint ventures

FEW A & R FIRIE N @)

Increase in amount due from an associate
JRE U — Fei Bt & 2 B RRIA LG AN -
Change in financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

BAFEYERTERREECMBEERABEZS (215,577)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations

KEEBEEL/(BR)ZES (278,203)
Dividend received

EUAR S 5,666
Bank interest received

BEUERITHLE 3,455
Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid)/refund

(B8, REBEFEGH 21

Interest on bank borrowings paid
ERRITERZFE -

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities

s ES (FER) 2 HSFE (269,061)
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mERTRER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2013

—E—=

HK$°000
TR

Cash flows from investing activities

REXBZRERE

Acquisition of an associate

Al E R A

Acquisition of joint ventures

BAGERF

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
BARHEEHEEE

Proceeds from redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
JBE,/HEREINEMEEEZ EHIE

Distribution out of capital from available-for-sale financial assets
HAHEENEEE 2 ERD#

Interest received from available-for-sale financial assets

A ERHEE D HAE

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
Tt

(108,759)

(55,768)

350,109

18,297

Net cash generated from investing activities

BREXRBELZREFE

203,879

Cash flows from financing activities
RMEXBRERE

Repayment of bank borrowings
BERBITER

New bank borrowings raised
EEMSIERITER

Dividend paid

RS

Net cash used in financing activities

MEXBRAZHELER

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
B RESEEYRMNFE(HD)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January

R—A—BREREREASZEY

(65,182)

216,632

Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December

RT=-A=+—-HZRERALEEN 23

151,450
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

—REHR

TR EBBRAT(ART]) TR E ST KA R
EBZAREBETRAR - ARE MR ERERARRE
DEEMN AT BT ELITE138RBAREEANES
1801 E - AARIZBHONREBHERZHMERAA
([BABHRAT]) £ -

REZZE—=F+ZA=1T—RH ARAZERRALEB
B S EMAI 2 BEBERA R RARA R Z &R
NARHEEEBRAT(HMEEE]  BMEEE A —
MEABEMALZ AR ETARRAR - NRAB 2R
277 Blee and Lee TrustZ{S5EA ° Lee and Lee Trust
ZETEAZEBE MU AT S E T 45 T8 138570
BREKNE241 -

ARABREMBRR (A AR DRERAZTEE
BERERERLETRIFLTZERTA -

General Information

SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in
Hong Kong. The address of the Company’s registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is Room
1801, 18th Floor, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
"Stock Exchange of Hong Kong”).

As at 31st December, 2013, the parent of the Company
is Bright Clear Limited which is incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and the ultimate holding company of the
Company is Allied Group Limited ("AGL"), a listed public
limited company, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. The
ultimate controlling party of the Company is the trustees
of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of
business of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24th Floor,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) during the year
include the investments in listed and unlisted financial
instruments.
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B ISR M A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2. HAFTREBT BN BREE(E5H
28 )

2.1

RAFT METERMBREEN -2
—=F-A-AEER

RAFEE  ARECEXEATIIHELER
fing([EBGMAE])FRM 2K
EREBMBREEN  HEAEFER_-F
—=F—- A BRKZFERRZHBRRA
BB -

EARBREER(EE) —EENFE-R——FEH

R
BEGIERIE R 2B Att2EREIRR 227
(&{&2])
BEMBRELENER  AHEREERESRAR
ZERT
BEMBRELENE 0% HAMBER
BEMBREENENSE  AERH

BRMBRELERE

1
1
2% KERAMEEZES
1

BRUMBEREENE13E  ATEHE
BEGHERE275, BUITERE
(ZF—F)
EAGIPEAF285 RELARRARDEZ
(ZT——%) BE
BRIATRERBLASN - BRNZEHE] R8T BB

MBREENHAEE 2 BEHRRLBERY
@,

BRSNS 1R ZEFT (RIEFT) At 2E
R E 225

ARG BRI 1R IEFT (REDREAKHE
B2FNEMm2EKENIRE D AR FATER
BREFDAEEANER (WAHLEESRE
EZEHMHE) RZERVEEFHEEBEN
BB (WYE - BERREZEMAEE) - BLE
2 E R IE B A IR SR AR £ EETT
DEMEE  ARERGAEMBHRR2EME
E W 25 2RI EH AR o

2, Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs")

2.1

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective 1st
January, 2013

In the current year, the Group has applied for the
first time the following new/revised HKFRSs issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are relevant to and
effective for the Group’s financial statements for
the annual period beginning on 1st January, 2013.

HKFRSs Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle
(Amendments)
Amendmentsto  Presentation of Items of Other
HKAS 1 (Revised) ~ Comprehensive Income
Amendmentsto  Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
HKFRS 7 Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKAS 27 (2011)  Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 28 (2011)  Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Other than as noted below, the adoption of these
new/revised HKFRSs has no significant impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) -
Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive
Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require
the Group to separate items presented in other
comprehensive income into those that may be
reclassified to profit and loss in the future (e.g.
revaluations of available-for-sale financial assets)
and those that may not (e.g. revaluations of
property, plant and equipment). Tax on items
of other comprehensive income is allocated
and disclosed on the same basis. The Group's
presentation of other comprehensive income in
the consolidated financial statements has been
modified accordingly.
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2. RAFTIEBIT2EREMBREEN(EEY

BWEER ) (#F)
21 BRRHE REIERNEREEN-—-F

2.2

—=F-HA-BEREXRGE)

BERMBHBERAR2F -REREMER
Rz

EEMBHRELENE2RBEAFELMBER
A BERRREERH 2R BBERTE
WEEBREEB B - LRI AFHRKE
HRE BRAEFGAESABERIEER
E o B2 - REBESHBERREAER
AEEREBNEMER B EERAR
Nz ERaH2RBERIMBHRRTE -

BRMBHRELELFE 1257 2 WEDRMEE15.16
FATHRM - IENRFERBEWREZELE
B2 BTSN B R

B AR ERB T RETERBIER

HEA

THI AT p B A R B B TS IR A R O] A E
FIEEMBEME LG CEM - R RERT
RIEREBIRFRA -

EhesenEng FReRARRSRAR
283

BEMBREEFER SRIA
BEMBREENETRE  BEMBREENEIR

] HHERABRBR
FOR 2T #E:

EBMEREERNE10% - RETE
U BREERNE 125
REBGEREHR 2
EB(ZE——%)

y MR- F—-F—BARZ&KARZFEH
AR

2 AR —oa AR B B N BB M ARG
RSB 95T AR TEBK RP 1) TE ZREFIRTE

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(continued)

2.1 Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective 1st
January, 2013 (continued)

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent
the disclosures requirements about interests in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements.
It also introduces new disclosure requirements,
including those related to unconsolidated structured
entities. The general objective of the standard is to
enable users of financial statements to evaluate the
nature and risks of a reporting entity’s interests in
other entities and the effects of those interests on
the reporting entity’s financial statements.

HKFRS 12 disclosures are provided in Notes 15, 16
and 17. As the new standard affects only disclosure,
there is no effect on the Group’s financial position
and performance.

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have
been issued, but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 2
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Mandatory effective date of
and HKFRS 9 HKFRS 9 and transition

disclosures?
Amendments to Investment Entities’
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)

v Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1st January, 2014

2 Available for application — the mandatory effective
date will be determined when the outstanding
phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

2. WAFTREBTZEEMBHEEA(EEH 2. Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong

B RERBHET R BRI ER

HER ()

BERUBBEENFIR -SRMITA

RBBFBMBREEANFR  2REENR
REBATFESIREHERAGTE  BFERER
ERMEECEBEAREREEZENRDR
ERHEME - AFERELEBRHNBRSE
R EHENETIHEERARE BRAEE
REMEEEEPERRELER - BEYB
BEEAEIRERB LG LEAEIRAEES
BMAEIER  DBRFERTE  HEREER
BAFEMABRGZZEREENS  B%EE
ZEERBREFMI B A TFEEHSEIN
Hiv 2 EU P HER - FRIFLLBHELSIEA
BETHEAC o WO BEMBREERERRE
BEGEREIREHICEEREREEN
ERMEBBEZHE °

ERPBHREENE10S - SBPHEREEL
BRHRRBEBEAERE27R BT (=T ——
F) 2B - REERE

BERETERANTEAREERERNE TR
X5 - REBRZKERERERENEEZ
E#F  RERAXRAFRSHEMREES -
HRATFEEELEFEETRERBZRR
REERVEERLBRERE  RRREK
B RAREENREES -

HREER ) (&) Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

(continued)

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified
into financial assets measured at fair value or at
amortised cost depending on the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. Fair value gains or losses will be
recognised in profit or loss except for those non-
trade equity investments, which the entity will have
a choice to recognise the gains and losses in other
comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward
the recognition, classification and measurement
requirements for financial liabilities from HKAS 39,
except for financial liabilities that are designated at
fair value through profit or loss, where the amount
of change in fair value attributable to change in
credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In addition,
HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39
for derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS
27 (2011) — Investment Entities

The amendments apply to a particular class of
businesses that qualify as investment entities. An
investment entity’s business purpose is to invest
funds solely for returns from capital appreciation,
investment income or both. It evaluates the
performance of its investments on a fair value
basis. Investment entities could include private
equity organisations, venture capital organisations,
pension funds and investment funds.
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(continued)

2.2 New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS
27 (2011) — Investment Entities (continued)

The amendments provide an exception to
the consolidation requirements in HKFRS 10
Consolidated Financial Statements and require
investment entities to measure particular subsidiaries
at fair value through profit or loss rather than to
consolidate them. The amendments also set out the
disclosure requirements for investment entities. The
amendments are applied retrospectively subject to
certain transitional provisions.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs
and the Board so far concluded that the application
of these new/revised HKFRSs will have no material
impact on the Group'’s financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Bk1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements on pages 38 to 131 have
been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs which
collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The financial statements
also include the applicable disclosure requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (the “Listing
Rules”).

The significant accounting policies that have
been used in the preparation of these financial
statements are summarised below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented unless otherwise stated. The adoption of
the revised HKFRSs and the impact on the Group'’s
financial statements, if any, are disclosed in Note 2.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.1

3.2

Basis of preparation (continued)

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for:

- financial instruments classified as available-
for-sale and at fair value through profit or
loss, and

- derivative financial instruments

which are stated at fair values. The measurement
bases are fully described in the accounting policies
below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
financial statements. Although these estimates
are based on management’s best knowledge and
judgement of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements,
are described in Note 4.

Basis of consolidation and business combination

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31st December, each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They
are excluded from consolidation from the date
that control ceases. The results of the subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of the disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains and losses on transactions between
group companies are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Where unrealised
losses on intra-group asset sales are reversed on
consolidation, the underlying asset is also tested for
impairment from the Group's perspective. Amounts
reported in the financial statements of subsidiaries
have been adjusted where necessary to ensure
consistency with the accounting policies adopted by
the Group.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.2

Basis of consolidation and business combination
(continued)

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is
accounted for using the acquisition method.
The cost of an acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of
assets transferred, liabilities incurred and equity
interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
are principally measured at acquisition-date fair
value. The Group's previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date
fair value and the resulting gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss. The Group may elect,
on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required by
HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs incurred are
expensed unless they are incurred in issuing equity
instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained
within the measurement period (a maximum of 12
months from the acquisition date) about the fair
value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as
an asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's interest and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests
is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.2 Basis of consolidation and business combination

313

(continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill),
and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to the
subsidiary are accounted for in the same manner as
would be required if the relevant assets or liabilities
were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary is the amount
of those interests at initial recognition plus such
non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent
changes in equity. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to such non-controlling interests even if
this results in those non-controlling interests having
a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are investees over which the Group
is able to exercise control. The Group controls
investees if all three of the following elements are
present: power over the investees, exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from the investees and
the ability to use its power to affect those variable
returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change
in any of these elements of control.

In the Company'’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less
any impairment loss (Note 3.9) unless the subsidiary
is held for sale or included in a disposal group.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable at the reporting date. All dividends
whether received out of the investee’s pre or post-
acquisition profits are recognised in the Company’s
profit or loss.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

34

Associates

Associates are those entities over which the Group
is able to exert significant influence, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20%
and 50% of voting rights but which are neither
subsidiaries nor joint arrangements. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee but
not control or joint control over those policies.

In consolidated financial statements, investments
in associates are initially recognised at cost and
subsequently accounted for using the equity
method. Any excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associates recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The
goodwill is included within the carrying amount of
the investments and is assessed for impairment as
part of the investments. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed and equity instruments issued by the
Group, plus any costs directly attributable to the
investments. Any excess of the Group's share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss in the determination of the Group’s
share of the associates’ profit or loss in the period
in which the investments are acquired.

Under the equity method, the Group’s interests in
the associates are carried at cost and adjusted for
the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the associates’ net assets less any identified
impairment loss, unless it is classified as held for
sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale). The profit or loss for the period
includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the associates for the year,
including any impairment loss on the investments in
associates recognised for the year.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.4

Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interests in the associates.
Where unrealised losses on assets sales between
the Group and its associates are reversed on equity
accounting, the underlying asset is also tested for
impairment from the Group’s perspective. Where
the associates use accounting policies other than
those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances, adjustments are made,
where necessary, to conform the associates’
accounting policies to those of the Group when
the associates’ financial statements are used by the
Group in applying the equity method.

When the Group’s share of losses in associates
equals or exceeds its interests in the associates, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associates. For this
purpose, the Group's interests in the associates are
the carrying amount of the investments under the
equity method together with the Group's long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group's
net investments in the associates.

After the application of equity method, the Group
determines whether it is necessary to recognise
an additional impairment loss on the Group's
investments in its associates. At each reporting
date, the Group determines whether there is
any objective evidence that the investments in
associates are impaired. If such indications are
identified, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as being the difference between the
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs to sell) of the associates and their
carrying amounts. In determining the value in use
of the investment, the Group estimates its share
of the present value of the estimated future cash
flows expected to be generated by the associates,
including cash flows arising from the operations
of the associates and the proceeds on ultimate
disposal of the investments.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.5

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby
the Group or the Company and other parties
contractually agree to share control of the
arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of
the arrangement.

The results and assets and liabilities of joint ventures
are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in joint
ventures are carried in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the joint ventures, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a joint
venture equals or exceeds its interest in that joint
venture (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the joint ventures), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that joint venture.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of a joint
venture recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.5

3.6

Joint ventures (continued)

At each reporting date the Group determines
whether there is any objective evidence that
the investments in joint ventures are impaired.
If such evidence is identified, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS
36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset
by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its joint venture,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the joint venture are recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the joint venture that are not related
to the Group.

Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional
currency of the Company.

In the individual financial statements of the
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions
are translated into the functional currency of
the individual entity using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At
reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined and are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.6

3.7

3.8

Foreign currency translation (continued)

In the consolidated financial statements, all
individual financial statements of foreign operations,
originally presented in a currency different from
the Group's presentation currency, have been
converted into HK$. Assets and liabilities have
been translated into HK$ at the closing rates at the
reporting date. Income and expenses have been
converted into HK$ at the exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates, or at average rates over
the reporting period provided that the exchange
rates do not fluctuate significantly. Any differences
arising from this procedure have been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the translation reserve in equity.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised as follows:

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition,
construction or production of any qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing
costs are expensed when incurred.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.8

3.9

Borrowing costs (continued)

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are being
undertaken. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use
or sale are complete.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Interests in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
are subject to impairment testing.

All non-financial assets are tested for impairment
whenever there are indications that the asset’s
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessment of time value of money
and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As
a result, some assets are tested individually for
impairment and some are tested at cash-generating
unit level.

Impairment losses recognised for cash-generating
units are charged pro rata to the assets in the cash
generating unit, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its individual
fair value less cost to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.9

3.10

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount and only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

Financial assets

The Group's accounting policies for financial assets
other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures are set out below.

Financial assets are classified into the following
categories:

- financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss;

- loans and receivables; and

- available-for-sale financial assets.

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on
the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and
only when, the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on trade date basis.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
expire or are transferred and substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10  Financial assets (continued)

(M

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of selling in the near term, or it is part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent pattern of
short-term profit-making. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments or financial guarantee
contracts.

Where a contract contains one or more
embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid
contract may be designated as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss,
except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the
embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial assets may be designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss if the following criteria are met:

- the designation eliminates
or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring
the assets or recognising gains or
losses on them on a different basis;
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10 Financial assets (continued)

0]

(i)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (continued)

- the assets are part of a group
of financial assets which are
managed and their performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with a documented
risk management strategy and
information about the group
of financial assets is provided
internally on that basis to the key
management personnel; or

- the financial asset contains an
embedded derivative that would
need to be separately recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the
financial assets included in this category are
measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss. Fair value
is determined by reference to active market
transactions or using a valuation technique
where no active market exists. Fair value
gain or loss does not include any dividend
or interest earned on these financial assets.
Dividend and interest income is recognised
in accordance with the Group's policies in
Note 3.7 to these financial statements.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, amounts due
from joint ventures, amount due from
an associate, security deposits and bank
balances and cash) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Amortised cost is
calculated taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes
fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate and transaction cost.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10  Financial assets (continued)

(iii)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Non-derivative financial assets that do not
qualify for inclusion in any of the other
categories of financial assets are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets. The
Group has designated its debt elements of
hybrid financial instruments as available-
for-sale financial assets.

All financial assets within this category
are subsequently measured at fair value.
Gain or loss arising from a change in the
fair value excluding any dividend and
interest income is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the available-for-sale financial
assets revaluation reserve in equity, except
for impairment losses (see the policy below)
and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary assets, until the financial asset is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss. Interest calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in
profit or loss.

The fair value of available-for-sale monetary
assets denominated in a foreign currency
is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the
reporting date. The change in fair value
attributable to translation differences that
result from a change in amortised cost of
the asset is recognised in profit or loss,
and other changes are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investments
that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at
each reporting date subsequent to initial
recognition.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.10

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence
of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual
financial assets includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or more of
the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the debtor;
and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from the group of financial assets. Such
observable data includes but not limited to adverse
changes in the payment status of debtors in the
group and, national or local economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on the assets in the

group.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

(a)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on loans and receivables
has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). The amount of the loss is
recognised in profit or loss of the period in
which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed to the extent
that it does not result in a carrying amount
of the financial asset exceeding what
the amortised cost would have been had
the impairment not been recognised at
the date the impairment is reversed. The
amount of the reversal is recognised in
profit or loss for the period in which the
reversal occurs.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an
available-for-sale financial asset has
been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity and
there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, an amount is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss
as an impairment loss. That amount is
measured as the difference between the
asset’s acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
asset previously recognised in profit or loss.
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(b) Available-for-sale financial assets
(continued)

Reversals in respect of investment in
equity instruments classified as available-
for-sale and stated at fair value are not
recognised in profit or loss. The subsequent
increase in fair value is recognised in other
comprehensive income. Impairment losses
in respect of debt securities are reversed if
the subsequent increase in fair value can
be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised.
Reversal of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.

(©) Financial assets carried at cost

The amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment losses are not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Financial assets other than financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and trade receivables
that are stated at amortised cost, impairment
losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly. Where the recovery of trade
receivables is considered doubtful but not remote,
the impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery of trade receivables
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is
written off against trade receivables directly and
any amounts held in the allowance account in
respect of that receivable are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in
profit or loss.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.10

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities and
unquoted equity securities carried at cost are not
reversed in a subsequent period. Consequently, if
the fair value of an available-for-sale equity security
increases in the remainder of an annual period, or
in a subsequent period, the increase is recognised
in other comprehensive income.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, in individual
contracts or separated from hybrid financial
instruments, are initially recognised at fair value on
the date the derivative contract is entered into and
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives
that are not designated as hedging instruments
are accounted for as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Gains
or losses arising from changes in fair value are
taken directly to profit or loss for the year.

Accounting for income taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax
assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of
tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method
on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, tax losses
available to be carried forward as well as other
unused tax credits, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.12

Accounting for income taxes (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or
loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
provided they are enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss, or in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity if they
relate to items that are charged or credited to other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(a) the Group has the legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and
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[EES

BB BRAER - RATRAERITRND
ZHEEETE -

EBITRAD A B 2 AR BATIR A 4 B
Bk (PEHEMARB A S HKE) « HEABRAR
HEERRIGBERARR -

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.12  Accounting for income taxes (continued)

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(ii) different taxable entities which
intend either to settle current
tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously,
in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short-term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amount of cash, and are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have
a short maturity of generally within three months
when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of
the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial
position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks and other financial
institutions, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share
capital is determined using the nominal value of
shares that have been issued.

Any transaction costs associated with the issuing
of shares are deducted from share premium (net of
any related income tax benefits) to the extent they
are incremental costs directly attributable to the
equity transaction.
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EHEERER
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.15

3.16

Employee benefits
Retirement benefits

Retirement benefits to employees are provided
through a defined contribution plan.

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF
Scheme”), for all of its employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries.

Contributions are recognised as an expense in profit
or loss as employees render services during the year.
The Group's obligation under this plan is limited to
the fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and
other payables and accrued expenses, amounts due
to a holding company and a fellow subsidiary and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. All interest related charges
are recognised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for borrowing costs (see Note 3.8).

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.16  Financial liabilities (continued)

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

Derivatives

Derivatives including separated embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value (see Note
3.11).

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss includes financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term. Derivatives, including derivatives which
have been separated from their host contracts
are also classified as held for trading unless they
are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognsied in profit or loss.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial liability at fair value
through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the embedded
derivative is prohibited.
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FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.16

57

Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss (continued)

Financial liabilities may be designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if
the following criteria are met:

- the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the
liabilities or recognising gains or losses on
them on a different basis;

- the liabilities are part of a group of financial
liabilities which are managed and their
performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management strategy; or

- the financial liability contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately
recorded.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and accrued expenses and amounts due
to a holding company and a fellow subsidiary
are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Financial guarantees issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.
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3. ERSHBEMEE) 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.17 FIRHEMEBEIER(E) 3.17  Financial guarantees issued (continued)
AN @3 H B S IER - BIZIERZAFEY Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the
SHERAE S NEMEMNKRAZELZWA © i{ fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as
FEETZEREDWES AT REARE - ZRE deferred income within trade and other payables.
AIRBERANZEEE 2 AL EBRM T LA Where consideration is received or receivable for
R o WA AU ER S FE W EGZ B - RIR YIS T the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
RAERPRIEW AR RNIE R RN X - recognised in accordance with the Group's policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss on
initial recognition of any deferred income.
VI ERBELIRA Z ERREE - RERTH The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
ARBZEHEAMBEEEERZBA - It as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
SN HERIFEABAEIRERAEBEREH 2 over the term of the guarantee as income from
B ERAAERBIREZRERHAERIIRELE 2 financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions
REFBEIRBIRE ZEAE BV ZERZ are recognised if and when it becomes probable
FER R (ER)) - RIERERE - that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the
Group under the guarantee and the amount of
that claim on the Group is expected to exceed the
current carrying amount i.e. the amount initially
recognised less accumulated amortisation, where
appropriate.
3.18 BEAL 3.18 Related parties

@  HERTIER  ZBALTHZBAL
MR EREERRARAREEH

(a) A person or a close member of that
person’s family is related to the Group if

Bt that person:
(i) $ 7R 5 B A 2 I 4 ok Ak (R 2 0) has control or joint control of the
[ Group;
(i) HAEEBERFES) 5 X (i) has significant influence over the
Group; or
(i) AREBEXAQRFRAREEE (iii) is a member of key management

EAER -

(b) HEATIER  ZERERS SEAR
SEAR

(i) ZERLAEEBR-SENK
B(AEHRARF - WEARKA
ZRIB A R EAEREEE) o

personnel of the Group or the
Company'’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions apply:

(0] The entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).
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3. ERSHBEMEE) 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
318 BEAL(E) 3.18 Related parties (continued)
(b) (&) (b) (continued)

(ii) —EERAS EEABEAR
BECE(HIAX—EENKE
MEBEAREEDRE  Mzm—
BRRIEENKE) -

(i) MEERELSERE=TNAE

BF -

(v —EEREAE-EBNSELX
ER-—ERRE-EHBNHE
A e

v) ZERRAEEREAEERH
Bt ) B BB O 1B B 43 NI AR A B
BEAMETE -

(vi)  REEBR(a)BPATHRIHIALIES
S FRIZE ] -

(i) @B AEBEREEATE
MAL AREB(AERNG
RANEBREREAR °

K- AT OIRRERBEBRPAIZEZAL
HERETEEINEERIZALIRENE
AREBRELBIE :

0] ZRALTHTFRREBHFEBH

(ii) ZEATORBIREBHOTFL + &

(i) FRBALTHZBALHEBRRERH
BIZEA o

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity
or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(ii) children of that person’s spouse or
domestic partner; and

(iii) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3.19 SAEHE

REBBBMEWMELAESS - HHEHNZR
TR ER2RENREE  ABEEER
EMARTEZESR R - RITEFRAKLE
EHEFEITEFE D HEBERE - ARER
BEEM B REERNFI D B M E AT RA R
FHERREEFEM SRS LSRR AM
RAE—B-

RMEBUBRSENFRE - REBETHER
TARBRTEFTHRNBIBEERAHAEE
WITEFREAKEZXGAKNERD LY
EHZFARNERE  AREHFNEESRT
BAREE—EREDE - BB TE25 0 a0 %K
=

RS S 4EH & H E

fEEt R A S TERETTRHE - WIREBELRREME
Z(BRERARBATHESBRAEZ RREMTER)
R -

AEES B RIEL AR RER - b iEd 2 @5HEE
BEBRZ AN ERAERER - TXFHMAERRER
FEER T - EVBRFENEEMABREEEHEXN
Rz ARG RRR

MBEERREZAFE

ANHEZ ZEBBERRIOERT S ARERIERE - £
REZEEHZERT » AP EHBLEXRGHERME
E o ARMEXMRAZEBEERL 2R NEEEE
BRRPEA A2 TEEEMAR - BfEFHEER
B FaFE - BEFFE - ERBRLELE  RESERE
MEBEEZ28)AEMNEE  EEREBRTET
EMTRAZAFEREEEART -

(continued)
3.19 Segment reporting

Under HKFRS 8, reported segment information
is based on internal management reporting
information that is regularly reviewed by the
Executive Directors. The Executive Directors assess
segment profit or loss using a measure of operating
profit. The measurement policies the Group uses
for segment reporting under HKFRS 8 are the same
as those used in its HKFRS financial statements.

On adoption of HKFRS 8, based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the
Group’s Executive Directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and review of these components’
performance, the Group has identified only
one operating segment, financial instrument
investments. Accordingly, segment disclosures are
not presented.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The best evidence of fair value is the published price
quotations in an active market. In the absence of such
information, the fair value is determined by an independent
professional valuer. Such valuation is subject to limitations
of the valuation models adopted and the uncertainty in
estimates used by management in the assumptions. Should
the estimates including share prices, deposit rates, spot
rates, risk-free rates, volatility and the relevant parameters
of the valuation model be changed, there would be material
changes in the fair value of certain financial instruments
without quoted prices.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(continued)

Impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures

The Group’s management determines the need to make
allowance for impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries,
an associate and joint ventures. This estimate is based on
the subsidiaries’, an associate’s and joint ventures’ net asset
values and operating results. Management reassesses the
allowance at the reporting date.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to
be objective evidence of impairment. Judgement is required
when determining whether a decline in fair value has been
significant or prolonged. In making this judgement, the
historical data on market volatility as well as the price of the
specific investment are taken into account. The Group also
takes into account other factors, such as industry and sector
performance and financial information regarding the issuer/
investee.

Impairment of interests in joint ventures and associates

The Group’s management assesses impairment of interests
in joint ventures and associates at each reporting date by
evaluating conditions specific to the Group that may lead to
impairment of assets. Where an impairment trigger exists,
the recoverable amounts of the assets are determined.
Value in use calculations performed in assessing recoverable
amounts incorporate a number of key estimates and
assumptions about future events, which are subject to
uncertainty and might materially differ from the actual
results. In making these key estimates and judgements,
the management takes into consideration assumptions
that are mainly based on market condition existing at the
reporting date, appropriate market and discount rates and
what information it can obtain from the joint ventures and
associates. These estimates are regularly compared to actual
market data and actual transactions entered into by the
Group.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group’s management determines impairment of trade
receivables on a regular basis. This estimation is based on
the credit history of debtors and current market conditions.
Management reassesses the impairment of trade receivables
at the reporting date.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(continued)

Deferred taxes

Significant judgement is required in determining the
amount of deferred taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the deferred taxes in the period in which such
determination is made.

Determination of active market

HKFRS 13 defines that an active market as one in which
transactions for the asset or liability take place with
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis. The management has
to assess whether the market for the financial instruments
is active or not in order to determine the fair value of the
financial instruments.

Revenue
The Group's principal activities are disclosed in Note 1 to
these financial statements. Turnover of the Group is the

revenue from these activities.

Revenue from the Group’s principal activities recognised
during the year is as follows:

2013 2012
—=—= —E—C—fF

HK$°000 HK$'000
TR THET

Interest income from available-for-sale financial assets
A E B 7 A B 2 B S
Dividend income
i S A
- listed investments
— EHRE
Interest income from bank deposits

RITEFFBHA

25,891

5,666

3,455

35,012
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6. HMWAFHE 6.

Other Net Income

2013

—g-—=

HK$°000 HK$’'000
FiB FBT

Fair value gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Note)

BATEINRREERRERE UBEERAE 2 AT EWE (M) 147,640

Realised gain on redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

UL/ 0 P i O B 2 B M 19.775

Sundry income

FETEUA 2,070

Exchange loss, net

B 18 R (136)

Impairment on available-for-sale financial assets

A ER TS S ERE -

Gain on deemed disposal of interest in an associate

KBS R ARG IERE 2 s 1,280
170,629

B - BELE EMERIFLMZEAFIIRREEBRERE Note:  Including realised gain of HK$109,266,000 (2012: realised

A E ERIWRED F5109,266,0005 L (=F
— 4 B35 IR35108,903,00087C) M E( T ——
& BIE5I8148,00087T) ©

B RS AR A

gain of HK$108,903,000) and Nil (2012: realised loss of
HK$148,000) on disposal of listed and unlisted financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss respectively.

Finance Costs

2013
—EBE—=F

HK$°000 HK$'000
T8 THT

Interest on bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years

ARTFABRER ZRITERFE
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8. PS8 ANER 8. Profit before Income Tax

2013 2012
—_Eg—= —E—_F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

FrERANERE Mk G A) THIEHE

Auditor’s remuneration

iz Gl kA 250
Employee benefit expense (including Directors’ emoluments (Note 14)) (Note 13)

EERMA(REEEME (Hat14)) (M 13) 3,720
Management fee (Note 31)

EEBR(HHE31) 17,635
Performance fee (Note 37)

BRIER (Hi31) _
Impairment on amount due from a joint venture

JEN — & & A RIFRIE 2 FERR -

Total interest income derived from financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss

KA IR R TEN R MBS REIE 2 M5 E E 2 A5 S A (30,266)

Impairment on interest in an associate

R — Il &R B 2 7R 6,189
9. FIERER (BX) 9. Income Tax Credit/(Expense)

R ANEE A B AR A8 455 /R S AR E 2 (H e No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for the year as

SEROEF - AT ERE SR ERITHERE o the Group had sufficient tax losses brought forward to set

off the estimated assessable profits.

ERRERMIARE—E——F+-A=+—HItEE Hong Kong profits tax had been provided at the rate of
TGS E R R FIE R R 16.5% 5 & B - 16.5% on the estimated assessable profits for the year

ended 31st December, 2012.

2013 2012
—Eg—= —E——F

HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET

Current tax
NEATIR (603)
Overprovision in respect of prior year

EFBERE .

Income tax credit/(expense)

Frigfiike,(FAx) (603)
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FrigBiise,  (Bk) (&) 9.

BB (%) /B S SR E MR R A 2 R Y
BT :

Profit before income tax
FriS iR

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Income Tax Credit/(Expense) (continued)

Reconciliation between income tax (credit)/expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

2013
=5

HK$'000
FTigx

HK$°000
TAT

132,627

Tax calculated at the applicable rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%)
REAMRE16.5%(ZT—=F : 16.5%):tE2HE
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses
AR X 2 R 8

Tax effect of non-taxable income
BARBRA 2 G Z

Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised

KRR RERRBE B BT E

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

BB ERIARBER B EE

Overprovision in prior year

EFBREEE

21,883

12,080

(9,072)

1,791

(26,079)

Income tax (credit)/expense

FrS B (), FIX

603

10.

R-ZZE—Z=F+-A=+—8  AEBEARAHAHBKE
1849212,062,000/8 0 ( — T — —4F : %J239,859,000/8
JL)  ATAEREAZEBIBZ AR 2 A RERBEF
EARIESY o ARNESRTERIAROEFIR R - Bt ELZ
ERHBHBERELEHBEEE - BRIFBITREEN » Z
EHHBBTIEER - R TMESARERELETEE

& o

RIE—=F+"A=+—H  ARREERXREIR
HERBEEERGE(ZTE——F:8) -

RATEE NG FERT 10.

ARARHEA AE(LERE R F49127,388,0008 L (=&
— 4 : #J134,447,000/8 7T ) + EAEF|%)13,022,000
BT (T — 4 : £9198,352,00008 T) ER AR AT 2
BTSRRI o

As at 31st December, 2013, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$212,062,000 (2012:
approximately HK$239,859,000) available to offset against
future taxable profits of the companies which incurred these
losses. Deferred tax assets are not recognised in respect of
these tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit
stream. These tax losses do not expire under current tax
legislation. There were no material unrecognised deferred
tax liabilities.

The Company had no material unrecognised deferred tax
assets and liabilities as at 31st December, 2013 (2012: Nil).

Profit for the Year Attributable to the Owners
of the Company

Of the consolidated profit attributable to the owners of
the Company of approximately HK$127,388,000 (2012:
approximately HK$134,447,000), a profit of approximately
HK$13,022,000 (2012: approximately HK$198,352,000) has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.



ANNUAL REPORT 2013 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

B ISR M A
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

11. RKRE 11.  Dividend

2013

—E2—=

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FAET

HK$°000
TRxT

Dividend recognised as distributions during the year:
REE AR DIR RS -
Final dividend for 2012 paid of HKO.5 cent (2012: Nil) per share
ENZE—CF 2 REREAEROSEW(ZT——4 : &) -

Final dividend proposed of HK1 cent (2012: HKO.5 cent) per share

ZARBARSAGRIBIN(ZT—=F - §R0.55L)

20,559

BEeRERREE T =F+_-A=+—HBI=EE
AR EFIRE(ZT——4F : 0.5/81l) - AHL
41,117,000/ 7t (=& — — 4 : 20,559,000/ 7T) XK
HIRE B AR AR R ([ALER DR BNE R 1T 2 I SAF
K& Bt -

12. FLAFAEBEAEESREF

EREARBANIREBEAIATEE ARMGG NG
127,388,000/ L( —ZF— =4 : #134,447,000770) &
AREEDBITEBR 2 INEFHE4,111,704,3208 (=
T— 4 :4,111,704,32008)5HE o

B —F—=FF-_ZT——F+-A=+—HILFE
HRAEBEYEAHSEBLLERER 82— —=
FR-EFE——F+-A=+—HIFEZSREERF
HERSREREF -

13. REEFIFAX(BEEEMHE)

Basic salaries

AR e

Contributions to defined contribution plan
TER TR

Discretionary bonuses

B IS IEAL

12.

13.

A final dividend of HK1 cent (2012: HKO.5 cent) per
share for the year ended 31st December, 2013, totalling
approximately HK$41,117,000 (2012: HK$20,559,000), has
been proposed by the Board and is subject to approval by
the shareholders of the Company (the "Shareholders”) at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per Share Attributable to the Owners
of the Company

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to the owners of the Company of
approximately HK$127,388,000 (2012: approximately
HK$134,447,000) and on the weighted average number of
4,111,704,320 (2012: 4,111,704,320) ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31st
December, 2013 and 2012 is same as the basic earnings per
share as the Group had no dilutive potential ordinary shares
during the years ended 31st December, 2013 and 2012.

Employee Benefit Expense (including Directors’
Emoluments)

2013

—E—=

2012
—E——fF
HK$'000
T

HK$'000

FET

2,290

90

1,340

3,720
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14. EEMERIEERSFMALTHE 14.  Directors’ Emoluments and Five Highest Paid
Individuals’ Emoluments

141 EE#E 14.1  Directors’ emoluments

ENsEMNESEZEEWOT ¢ The emoluments paid or payable to the Directors
were as follows:

Retirement
Salaries benefits

U

Directors and other scheme Incentive

fees benefits  contributions fee Total

HER RINER
Ezfd Rt @R AT ®E nE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR FRT FRT FRT

2013

—E-=F

Executive Directors

HITEE

Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
FER(TE)

Mark Wong Tai Chun

BN =]

Non-Executive Directors
HPTEE

Arthur George Dew
NS

Peter Lee Yip Wah
Tk

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BUHHTEE

Ambrose So Shu Fai

Bl

Albert Ho

AR AR

Louie Chun Kit

Bl
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14. EEHMERTEBREFHALIMSE) 14.  Directors’ Emoluments and Five Highest Paid
Individual’s Emoluments (continued)

14.1 EEME(E) 14.1  Directors’ emoluments (continued)
Retirement
Salaries benefits
Directors'’ and other scheme Incentive
fees benefits contributions fee
ek RIKER
e H 42 7 SHEIfR ®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHIT THT FHT THT
2012
—E-—F
Executive Directors
HITEE
Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
FER(LE) 20 1,950 90 1,340 3,400
Mark Wong Tai Chun
IR 20 - - - 20

Non-Executive Directors

HHITEE

Arthur George Dew

Tk 70 - - - 70
Peter Lee Yip Wah

FEE 20 - - - 20

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BUHHTEE

Ambrose So Shu Fai

frlal i 20 - - - 20

Albert Ho

fAl R 120 - - - 120

Louie Chun Kit

ERH 70 - - - 70
340 1,950 90 1,340 3,720

MNAEEANLET TR EERENRE There was no arrangement under which a Director

WEEAHE - waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year.
e e - = A E+_% Incentive fee for the years ended 31st December,

ZREERAERE LI T —=FKR=_F—
F+_A=1+—BZHEHINEANNE—F 5
LEmERE -

2013 and 2012 was determined at a percentage of
the profit before income tax of the Group for the
years ended 31st December, 2013 and 2012.
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14. EEHMERTEBREFHMALME(E) 14.  Directors’ Emoluments and Five Highest Paid
Individual’s Emoluments (continued)

142 IfusSHFMAL 14.2  Five highest paid individuals
REEAREBR RN SSHFMATOELIRES The five individuals whose emoluments were the
(ZZ——F: 1%) EfleeRME iy highest in the Group for the year included five (2012:
A o five) Directors whose emoluments are reflected in

the analysis presented above.

REBE-_E— =k - ZE——F+-_A=+—HIEE During the years ended 31st December, 2013 and 2012,
AN AEBTHERAESKEaFATINME - EAN no emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors or
AR AR ER 12 2 1SEE) S BBk E - highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon

joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

15. RHBARRKRE EW (X)KEBATIRE 15. Investments in Subsidiaries/Amounts due
from/(to) Subsidiaries

COMPANY

>
il

2013

—g—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FTigx TAT

Unlisted shares, at cost

SEETRRAD - HRAAR 1,503

Less: Impairment loss recognised

B B ERAEA R (103)
1,400

Amounts due from subsidiaries

FEUHI B A RIFRIA 1,548,127
Less: Impairment loss recognised

B BEEREREE (308,281)
Portion due within one year included under current assets

FIVERENE B 2 —F MBI EIEL D 1,239,846
Amounts due to subsidiaries, due within one year included under current liabilities

FtERBIBEr —FREEZ RWNBARFIE (1,380)
FEU(R)MBRRIFIBAELRE - 2B RENRBRE The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured,
B8 o Bt - BB BARNEE,/(AE) - interest free and repayable on demand. Accordingly, the

amounts are classified as current assets/(liabilities).



ANNUAL REPORT 2013 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

B ISR M A
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

15. RHBARKRE FEW (R)HBLITREE) 15. Investments in Subsidiaries/Amounts due
from/(to) Subsidiaries (continued)

NF(4E) COMPANY (continued)
LWTAFEMBRATIRN - E—=F+-_A=+—H2# Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December,
15 2013 are as follows:
Place of Place of Particulars of Percentage of issued capital held
Name of Companies incorporation operation issued share capital by the Company Principal activities
NEER Ralipih EZ Sk BRTRAGFE RAABEZERTRAERL TEXE
Directly Indirectly
E# 5t
2013 2012 2013 12
SR-CF ¥ CF SR-CF D CF
Capital Sharp Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% - Investment holding
HK$1 each
ERRERRAT £ 5 WERR . RERR
BREEVET
CMS Investments Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$0.01 100% - Investment holding
¢ ¢ IRERR BELR
HfE0.0TET
Doco Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Hong Kong 1 share issued for 1 100% - Investment holding
United States dollar
("UsD")
ERELES &k 1R BOBRIZR RERR
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee  Hong Kong Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% - Investment holding
Corporation Limited HK$1 each
Bt 0 WERR . AR
BREEIAT
Long Rainbow Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% - Investment holding
HK$1 each
AMRERAR i £ deEER REBR
BREEIAT
Long Set Investments Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% - Investment holding
HK$1 each
BARERRAR £ £ WBERR RERR
BREAEIAT
Long Resources Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% - Investment holding
HK$1 each
BRERAH £ £ WBERR RERR
BREE BT
Charm Force Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong Hong Kong 18,155,000 ordinary shares - 57%  Investment holding
of HK$1 each
BHEEARAA B% BA 18,155,000 Z3f% R
BREBE1ET
BEERE  ERIEZARTNBARIEAER 2K The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
FEXERAEEYESIRKEEFEZEESN D - EE in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
2RE  JEEMMNBARFEHERERBNRITE - results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the

net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.
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16.

HEZZT—=F+=-A=1+—HIFZ For the year ended 31st December, 2013
16. REEQRER
£E

Unlisted shares, at cost

Interests in Joint Ventures

GROUP

2013
—g—=

HK$°000
FET

HK$°000
TAT

FE LT - AR 64,695
Less: Share of post-acquisition reserves

R R R R (30,050)
Share of net assets

DIEEEFE 34,645

RZE—=F+-A=+—H8 FIEEERARAI LT

RABEIAEMSMMMEREERDT

Particulars of the joint ventures, all of which are unlisted,
corporate entities whose quoted market price is not
available at 31st December, 2013 are as follows:

Equity interest

attributable to
Particulars of Place of Place of Equity interest the owners
Name of joint ventures issued shares held incorporation operation Principal activities held by the Group of the Company
BEERTRG RAREEA
RERTER 2 Ef E3, 800 TEXRH rEBAE 2 RAER e 4
2013 2012 2013 2012
“B-ZF
SunCore Holdings Ltd 1 share of USD1 British Virgin Islands Hong Kong Investment holding (Note) 50% 50%
("SunCore”) 1R EEIET AERAEE Bl RERRML)
Multi Major Investment 25,000 shares issued British Virgin Islands Hong Kong Investment holding 50% 50%
Corporation for USD50 each
250000 - B7E  EEEXES &R REZR
ABR0ET
Ultimate Success Investment 25,000 shares issued British Virgin Islands Hong Kong Investment holding 50% 50%
Corporation for USD50 each
250000 - BT EEEXAHES &R REER
ABR0ET
FfiE 0 SunCorelJiE IR EN G EIRENIS - LS AL @IER Note:  SunCore indirectly invests in Taiwan stock market,

HAZENmISRE -
BEREQRIZBEREH AT _A=1T—H "

A EBRERRTIAESAF AR M FREK -

expanding the Group’s exposure to other Asian market.
All joint ventures have a reporting date of 31st December.

All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method in the consolidated financial statements.
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16. MNEERTERE) 16. Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)
S8 (&) GROUP (continued)
FREEARSUNCore M EHTEER - B FETBURE Summarised financial information of SunCore, the material
BEEHARE  THEAVKRRERE YR #EW joint venture, adjusted for any differences in accounting
T: policies, and reconciled to the carrying amount in the

consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

Gross amounts of SunCore's:

SunCore” 48%8 :
Current assets
mBEE 2,254
Non-current assets
ERBEE 130,564
Current liabilities
PEIN=NE (68,885)
Equity
e 63,933
Included in the above assets and liabilities:
AN EBEEREBE
Cash and cash equivalents
RekReEFEED 2,248
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade and other payables and provisions)
REBVBEE(TREE S KA RN TR EE) (68,885)
2012
—E——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT
Revenue
A 2,475
Loss from continuing operations
FHERS S X1 2 B8 (97,390)
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income
Hiv2m(EA), M 2,248
Total comprehensive expenses
HEEBRABE (95,142)
Included in the above loss:
FTALA_EEIE
Interest income
FEHA 2
Interest expense
FERX -
Income tax expense
FrisBiF (424)

Reconciled to the Group's interest in SunCore
AEBRSunCorefEzs 2 ¥18E

Gross amounts of SunCore’s net assets

SunCoreZ F & E#HZE 63,933
Group's effective interest
REEZ B R E 50%

Group's share of SunCore’s net assets and carrying amount in the

consolidated financial statements
REBH(hSunCore S FEE RN E VEHRE 2 FREE 31,966
Effect of fair value adjustment, at acquisition

REEAR AT EAEZE 22,889
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16. REE N TER(E) 16.  Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)
- 16-)) GROUP (continued)
EEBIEARE L ATIER 5T - Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not

individually material:

2013

—g—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FiB FBT

Aggregate carrying amount of individually immaterial joint ventures in the
consolidated financial statements

ERBFEAAERRNGFAMBTRER 2 REERR 2,679

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of those joint ventures:
REEDEZEE AR
Loss from continuing operations

B ER 2 FE (9,129)
Other comprehensive (expenses)/income

Hib2m(ER), Mas 957
Total comprehensive expenses

2EE MR (8,172)
Effect of fair value adjustment, at acquisition

RBABRFERABRTE 2,804
RNEB R ILTEREESDH—EHAEATIEER NER The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of
B AR ELZAE AT EEEANERZEE AT loss of a joint venture. The amounts of unrecognised share
MEEARRCEZSIERE - 0T - of loss of that joint venture, extracted from the relevant

unaudited management accounts of that joint venture, both
for the year and cumulatively, are as follows:

2013
—E-=F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTEx THET

Unrecognised share of loss of a joint venture

AEREIE—HEEREEE

The unrecognised share of loss of a joint venture for the year

REFARERRIE—HAERFRE (408)
Cumulative unrecognised share of loss of a joint venture

2R ARMEREE—EEERAEE (408)
REFBWEEFAHEELENESLSATEBZERSAE The Group has not incurred any contingent liabilities or
Bk E A AIE o other commitments relating to its investments in joint

ventures.
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17. REELATER ER— L QARRE 17. Interests in Associates/Amount due from an
Associate
&5 GROUP

2013 2012
—_Eg—= —E—_F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Share of net assets

DIEEEFE 3,236
Goodwill
EES 50,852
54,088
Less: Impairment loss
W FERRESIE (50,852)
3,236

Amount due from an associate (Note)

JE U — B & R B FOR(HaE) -

3,236
Biat - ER—MEBERARREAEER £ RERBERN Note:  The amount due from an associate was unsecured,
RIEFEREMEE - interest free and repayable upon resolution of directors of

that associate.
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17. REE QTR BN —REEE A TREE) 17. Interests in Associates/Amount due from an
Associate (continued)

£E(#E) GROUP (continued)
R-ZE—=F+_A=+—8  FEBE N s AFLT Particulars of the associates, all of which are unlisted,
NRABEESAMISME s mEREERNT corporate entities whose quoted market price is not

available at 31st December, 2013 are as follows:

Equity interest

attributable to
Particulars of Place of Place of Equity interest the owners
Name of associates  issued shares held incorporation operation Principal activities held by the Group of the Company
BEERTRHA RAREEA
BEARER 2 a2 £330 TEXK rEBAE RAER e
2013 2012 2013 2012
-8-= 8-z T
Oriental Cashmere 2,000 ordinary shares British Virgin Islands ~ Hong Kong Manufacturing and trading 25% 25%
Limited of USD1 each of cashmere products
2,000 &3 - ERALES Bk THEREERES
BREEIXT
Learning Ark Holdings 3,513,600 ordinary shares ~ British Virgin Islands ~ People’s Republic  Provision of online 21% 12%
Limited of USD0.0001 each of China, except  education services
Hong Kong
(the "PRC")
3513600 RERKR - ERALES MEARAAE . REESHERE
BIRAE0.0001%TT FARIN
(Twe))
Purple Link Investment 5 ordinary shares Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment in properties - -
Limited of HK$1 each
ZWREERAT  SREER R £ REWN%
BREETET
FEHEARCHREBHY AT A=+ —HB KA HEH All associates have a reporting date of 31st December and
BABE QT are not individually material associate.
LA BB AR Ty AR 2R VA BT ARG I TS Rk © All of the above associates are accounted for using the

equity method in the consolidated financial statements.
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T—=F+=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

REE QRS R —EBE QA RRE(E)

8 (%)

FEERIEARME N R 2 EREER

Aggregate carrying amount of individually immaterial associates in the

consolidated financial statements

ERBFEABE R RNGFAMERER 2 REERR

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of those associates:
REB D25 E R R EE

Profit/(loss) from continuing operations
BB EB 2w, (EE)

Other comprehensive income

Hih 2 EU e

Total comprehensive income/(expenses)

EEEMN(BR)EHE

Interests in Associates/Amount due from an
Associate (continued)

GROUP (continued)

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually
material:

2013 2012

—g—=

— T
HK$'000
FAT

HK$°000
FHT

3,236

(520)

(512)

AEED I ERERA G — B ATRE - AER
R AR S A RS AR A RS AT
AR SEERIER - T -

Unrecognised share of loss of an associate

REREIG—HE 2 A BB

The unrecognised share of loss of an associate for the year
REF AR IENG — Al E R BEE
Cumulative unrecognised share of loss of an associate

REh AR — MR A A

The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of loss
of an associate. The amounts of unrecognised share of loss
of that associate extracted from the relevant unaudited
management accounts of that associate, both for the year
and cumulatively, are as follows:

2013 2012
—E—=F

—E——-F
HK$’'000
FHT

HK$°000
FEx

(18,181)

AEBYEELRERERBLEARBHEALAR
RS LA HE

The Group has not incurred any contingent liabilities or
other commitments relating to its investments in associates.
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18. TAIHEEMKEE 18.  Available-for-sale Financial Assets
&8 GROUP

2013

—g—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FiB FBT

Non-current

FERE

Listed debt securities (Notes 18.1 and 33.7(b))

T EBES(75118.1%33.7(b)) 168,606

Unlisted equity securities (Note 33.7(b))

I ERANTE S (H7:133.7(b) 30,281

Unlisted debt securities (Note 33.7(b))

I EESE S (H7:133.7(b) 49,476
248,363

Current

RE

Listed debt securities (Notes 18.1 and 33.7(b))

T EBES(H5L18.1K33.7(b)) _

Unlisted debt securities (Notes 33.7(b))

Ik ETESE S (A 533.7(b) _

Total

ks 248,363

e S N IR 33,7 V2 o At E Fair values for these securities have been measured as

BTGB E o EEEHE : described in Note 33.7. Available-for-sale financial assets

are denominated in the following currencies:

2013
—E2—=

HK$°000 HK$°000

FHxT FAT
usD

ETT 198,887
HK$

7STT 49,476

248,363
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18. TAIMHHEMBEEE) 18.
£E(#E)

181 LtHEXKES 18.1

Non-current
FERE
Listed debt securities
T ERES
— Listed in Hong Kong
A
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— BB ET

Available-for-sale Financial Assets (continued)

GROUP (continued)

Listed debt securities

2012

— T
HK$'000
FAT

2013

—g—=

HK$°000
FHT

17,150

151,456

Current
RE
Listed debt securities
T ERES
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— BB ET

168,606

Fair value of listed debt securities

IHEHEFZAAE

168,606

W EM B EERAZ S RERRE SRR 28
TR

These financial assets are subject to financial risk
exposure in term of price and currency risks.
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BEE RAEMBBRRANKIE 19.

GROUP
%5

2013

—E-=F
HK$°000
FET

Trade receivables (Note a)

Trade and Other Receivables and Prepayment

COMPANY
AT
2013
—E—=F
HK$'000
FHET

2012
—E——-F
HK$'000
FAT

HK$'000
TAT

E ZRENGR(Hita) 47,017 -

Other receivables (Note b)

Hub U (4 azb) 41,050 2

Prepayment

SN 449 449
88,516 451

Hiita - Note a:

AEEVERHBEEERT  BAFEERTEERR S0
FEH - AT AESREANRERAEEERASHENKE
BT

Within one year

—%R

There is no specific credit terms granted and the Group allows
a credit period up to the settlement dates of their respective
transactions. The following is an ageing analysis of the trade
receivables, based on the date of contract note, at the reporting
date:

2013

—E—=

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FHT

HK$'000
FTEx

47,017

ANEE @B EEIRE B SRR B R AR E 2 B F WG Z BR IR D
W

Neither past due nor impaired

REHSRE

The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that
are neither individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired are as follows:

2013
—E—=F

2012
T4
HK$’'000
FAT

HK$°000
FTERT

47,017

B RER A RBHZRE -
ﬁo

ZEFPAMIHENL

Hrato

RZF—=F+-A=1+—0  AEEZHbREKRZIFBE
BEF B E =% 2 5KIE18,750,000/8 TL( =T ——4F .
37,500,000/ 70) * ZHNEAFBFANE20%(ZT—=F :
18%) « NRBIEIFIEBEREER ST —NF+—A(=ZF
——F T =Ft+—A)EE-

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to customer for whom there was no recent history
of default.

Note b:

As at 31st December, 2013, included in other receivables of
the Group was an advance to an independent third party of
HK$18,750,000 (2012: HK$37,500,000) bearing interest at 20%
(2012: 18%) per annum, secured by shares mortgage and repayable
in November 2014 (2012: November 2013).
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20. BEWAEERATFIE 20. Amounts due from Joint Ventures
58 GROUP

R A B RRIFIBREIER - RERE

RERRFEER - The amounts due from joint ventures were unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.

/!
2

21, BRAFEIIRREESZEREBEZUKEE 21.  Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss
e ] GROUP

2013 2012
—_Eg—= —E——F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTéx TAT

Equity securities held for trading
FAEEE ZRAES
— Listed in Hong Kong
—&BRBL™ 618,760
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— BB £ 91,182

Market value of listed securities

EmEHRzTmE 709,942

Derivative financial instruments
TESBTA
— Equity forward contracts (Notes 21.1 and 33.7(b))
—REREREO(HF21.1833.7(b) 366

710,308
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BRAFEIEREESRERE 2B EEE)

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss (continued)

£|(E) GROUP (continued)
RATEYENTEERRERE CUMEEEN T &t Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
g : denominated in the following currencies:
2013
—g-=f
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FExT BT
HK$
BT 619,126
New Taiwan dollars (“NTD")
FoiN=ges 42,257
Malaysian ringgit (“MYR")
HRm DM E R (D 29,260
Japanese yen (“JP¥")
= 11,075
usD
ET 8,590
710,308

LM BEEDBRIFERER

ZETAZ A FEDIRMFA3E. 7FM 25 E -

EHBRAESBAZY REREEERER M HRR -

ETRAFERZ AFETDSERRTSNRE B 2 #hE

BERT -
211 REEHEH
BE-T-——F+_A=t—BLFR FD

EURES 1,430,000/ L E R IEZRFER ©

R-TE——F+_A=+—HLEMIAED
HARFEE - ZSeRIASEERTEZ
W75 R o

The above financial assets are classified as held for trading.

Fair values for these instruments have been measured as
described in Note 33.7.

Listed equity securities are subject to financial risk exposure
in term of price and currency risks.

Fair values of the listed equity securities have been
determined by reference to their quoted bid prices at the
reporting date in an active market.

21.1  Equity forward contracts

During the year ended 31st December, 2012, net
fair value gain of approximately HK$ 1,430,000 had
been recognised in profit or loss.

The above financial instruments were classified as
held for trading as at 31st December, 2012. These
financial instruments are subject to financial risk
exposure in term of price risk.
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XEREFS
£H
RIE—=F+-_F=+—H  #489,000 T(—Z

— B ZRGRECCHEN—EERKE A
RERZEREO(MHF21.15%26.1)EE 2 -

RERBEEEY

—g—=
HK$'000
FH&xT

Cash on hand and at banks and
other financial institutions

22.

23.

GROUP

£
2013

Security Deposits
GROUP

As at 31st December, 2013, security deposits of approximately
HK$489,000 (2012: Nil) were placed at a financial institution
to secure settlement of the equity forward contracts (Notes
21.1and 26.1).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

COMPANY
A7
PIE]
—E—=
HK$°000
FH

2012

— T
HK$’'000
FAT

2012
—E——4F
HK$'000
Tt

FERE RIRITRE M BEEER 7,467 49
Short-term time deposits
12 HIE B R 143,983 5,523
Cash and cash equivalents
ReRRESEED 151,450 5,572

AEEZRERASEEMREAETIRBREMEZ

Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group is

HK$5,324,000 (2012: HK$31,954,000) and Nil (2012:
HK$342,000) of bank balances denominated in USD and
JP¥ respectively.

RE 5 555,324,000 7L (=ZF—=4F : 31,954,000/8
TO)RE(ZZE—=F : 342,000/ 7T) °

24, EFRHMESRRESEA 24. Trade and Other Payables and Accrued Expenses
GROUP
&8

2013

COMPANY
AT
2013
—g-—=
HK$°000
TERT

2012

— T4
HK$'000
FAT

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
FBT

—g—=
HK$'000
FH&xT

Trade payables

L) ANEN 25,690 =

Other payables and accrued expenses

Ht R R E &R 1,745 1,741
27,435 1,741

2HeBAEY  ARAKERARRZE S KEAME
N IER B R 2 FREEE A FERE

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts
of the Group’s and the Company'’s trade and other payables
and accrued expenses are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value.
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24.

EZRHEMENRRETERE) 24,

T RESENHFRRE BABE SR B R ERRR
DT

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Trade and Other Payables and Accrued Expenses
(continued)

The following is an ageing analysis of the trade payables,
based on the date of contract note, at the reporting date:

2013

—g—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FiB FBT

Within one year

—%R 25,690
25. X—HEREMEBLE,—BERQTRE 25. Amounts due to a Fellow Subsidiary/a Holding
Company
SERAFE GROUP AND COMPANY
R—ERZRMEB AR R —REERAFFIEAEER - & The amounts due to a fellow subsidiary and a holding
BRANERKEHER o company were unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.
26. RAFEIRREEZREEZUVBEE 26. Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit
or Loss
£5 GROUP

2013
—E—=F

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTEx THET

Derivative financial instruments
EEBRTIA
— Call options embedded in bonds and notes (Note 33.7(b))
- RAEF LR 2 AR F O B (4/:133.7(b))
— Equity forward contracts (Notes 26.1 and 33.7(b))
- REEBE L (H5126.1%33.7(b)

12,334

12,334
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26. BRAFEIERREEZRREEHEEE(E) 26. Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit
or Loss (continued)

£E(E) GROUP (continued)
BATEIERREERRER 2 B AEN T3 5% Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
' denominated in the following currencies:

2013 2012
=== —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
usD
ES 9,707
HK$
BT 2,627
12,334
26.1 BRERHEHN 26.1  Equity forward contracts
BE-_T—=F+"A=1+—HILFR  FA During the year ended 31st December, 2013, net
FEE51E857,000/8 L E RN IESER - fair value loss of approximately HK$857,000 has
been recognised in profit or loss.
R-E—=F+_A=+—H LMK IAY The above financial instruments are classified as
FAREEE ZSEUBIATEERTEZ held for trading as at 31st December, 2013. These
TR financial instruments were subject to financial risk

exposure in term of price risk.
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27. BX 27.  Share Capital
EENAT GROUP AND COMPANY

2013

—g-—=

Number of Number of
HK$’000

THET

HK$'000
TAT

shares
& € E

[ BT

RHEE

Authorised:

JERE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
BREE AT LB
At 1st January and 31st December

R—A—BR+ZA=+—8H 7,000,000,000 700,000
Issued and fully paid:
BEITRAE

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

BREMEN AT B

At 1st January and 31st December

R—A—BR+ZA=+—8 4,111,704,320 411,170

28.

L
%
AEE? ERTERENAFERBATE 2 SHER

MU BRERFBEEFUAZGAEREHRET -

BRARE R E O

B m ERR B ARNE LI E 2 RS RIXE AR FHES
FABBIE R FAHIEIRE -

BARBAGEE

BIEFE 2 BADINER - NEBEE R BFTEH —
MRRER 2 SFMEF CEREZ R EIEA 2 EEE
é_é °

REShEEE

RASHRBREARHEMBEEZ AFEED -

28.

Reserves
GROUP

The amount of the Group's reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 43 to
44 of the financial statements.

Share premium and capital redemption reserve

The application of the share premium account and the
capital redemption reserve is governed by Sections 48B and
49H respectively of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
Capital contribution reserve

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC,
a portion of the profits of a PRC entity controlled by the
Group's associate has been transferred to reserve funds
which are restricted to use.

Investment revaluation reserve

Investment revaluation reserve represents changes in fair
value of available-for-sale financial assets.
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B (E)

A

28.

Share
premium

B
HK$'000
FAR

At 1st January, 2012

Reserves (continued)

COMPANY

Capital
redemption
reserve
EXRE #E
HK$'000
FET

Dividend
reserve
R E R
HK$’'000
FAT

Retained
earnings
REBEF
HK$'000
FHET

Total
FLE ]
HK$'000
FAT

B R =F - 487,776 20,032 121,620 - 629,428
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year
RERHM K2 EW s E 5 - - 198,352 - 198,352
Proposed final dividend
BRARERE - - (20,559) 20,559 -
At 31st December, 2012 and 1st January, 2013
Tt A=t-BRZZ—=F

—A—H#&H" 487,776 20,032 299,413 20,559 827,780

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year
AR R 2 T W 4R

Dividend paid

ERTALE

Proposed final dividend

BORARES

At 31st December, 2013
—E-=5+-A=+—H&HE

29.

30.

R-ZE—=F+"A=+—8  AQaJHIEKFTK
NEER A2 #EEAA $£312,435,0008 0(— 2 ——
£ 1 319,972,000 L) RBEFI KR ERHEBERT -

RRBREBABLEEBREERE

%

EREEFADREBEARREE ABLGAEEFE
%91,331,256,00078 7c (- T — —4F : 491,233,511,000
BT)RR-_E—=F+_A=+—B 2B &TEERKR
4,111,704,3208% (= ZF——4F :4,111,704,320/%) 1 & -

MBRREN

RZZE—ZF+-A=+—H  ARXARSEEEE
HER UH-—H2ENBEARERESHETEBA
240,000,000/ 70( —ZZ——4F : 218,800,000/8 7T ) Z &l
B -RZE—=FF-_FT——F+=-A=1+—0H " EB
A -

29.

30.

The Company’s reserve available for distribution to the
owners of the Company as at 31st December, 2013 are
represented by retained earnings and dividend reserve
totalling HK$312,435,000 (2012: HK$319,972,000).

Net Asset Value per Share Attributable to the
Owners of the Company

GROUP

The calculation of the net asset value per share is based on
the consolidated net assets attributable to the owners of
the Company of approximately HK$1,331,256,000 (2012:
approximately HK$1,233,511,000) and 4,111,704,320
(2012: 4,111,704,320) ordinary shares in issue as at 31st
December, 2013.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

As at 31st December, 2013, the Company has executed
guarantee to financial institutions to secure the facilities
available to a wholly-owned subsidiary in the amount not
exceeding HK$240.0 million (2012: HK$218.8 million). No
facilities were utilised as at 31st December, 2013 and 2012.
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31. HEAREALTZXE

BRAMBHRREMBOAAREN  ARERBE-F
—=F+ A=t HLETZEARBMEALZR
5 (R\BLETRA - B Tili(a) MEKA T RBENTE
RER S M) ROEBREREZBERS) T -

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Related Party Transactions

Save as those disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, significant related party transactions entered
into by the Group for the year ended 31st December,
2013, of which (a) below also constitutes the discloseable
continuing connected transaction while (b) and (c) both
constitute the exempt connected transactions under the
Listing Rules, were:

(a)

2013
=5

HK$'000 HK$'000
Fi#7 T

Yu Ming Investment Management Limited (“YMIM")

RN EERER AR RBEEER])
Management fee
ERER
Performance fee

BRIER

17,635

RZZENE+A=+H > ARAEBHE
BERII L —HREEERZ([1RETER
Z]) YR TAF+=-A+—AERRI
B BBEREEEHE  RREETERED
MEFEeRNTAEBZ BEERE  BRHHE =
E—EF—F—HEZE——F+=-A=1+—
H- BHREEENZAESENRAEBARRT
BEAZGAEETFEISUZ2EFERE (W2
EHETNEEBARE B2 RBAAGES
AZBBRZGAEEFEZ FHEHERR
FEARESM)  MEEREE+T=ZA=1+—
ALESFUGEBARRER AZKEZRGE
EFEBEARRNBHEREEEZERNE
AZREVREFEFHEBARBARREEA
ISEZIR A EEFEEE I 20% 2 BHER -

On 30th October, 2009, an investment
management agreement (the “Investment
Management Agreement”) was entered into by
the Company and YMIM, which was approved
by the Shareholders on 11th December, 2009.
Under the Investment Management Agreement,
YMIM agreed to assist the Board with the day-to-
day management of the Group from 1st January,
2010 to 31st December, 2012. YMIM is entitled
to a management fee equal to 1.5% per annum
of the consolidated net asset value of the Group
attributable to the owners of the Company,
calculated and payable in arrears on a quarterly
basis by reference to the arithmetical average of
the published consolidated net asset value of the
Group attributable to the owners of the Company
on the last day of each calendar month during
each quarter; and a performance fee equal to 20%
of the amount by which the audited consolidated
net asset value of the Group attributable to the
owners of the Company of each year ending 31st
December, exceeds the audited consolidated net
asset value of the Group attributable to the owners
of the Company as at the end of the latest financial
year in which YMIM was entitled to a performance
fee.
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EEREATZRS (&)

(a

(%)

R-ZE——F+—A+NA  ARAHERKE
BEI S — AR _E—=—F——HBEX
BE=FIWIREEERBRTSEMUERES
HEE FR2HIREEEHZ([HIREEER
EDYBEER-—ZE——F+ A=+ \BES
SREAE c R EE R R ZAFBEHRA
REIZE—ZF+ZATBZHEEREXK -

R-E—=F+-A=+—0 ()\EHKLEE
BARRBIZETEREHAEEZHEZENW
BAR(MAEEZEET497% (ZT——4F
72.37% )RR RIPDER) 5 (VKL ERAN
NEIRBAERZ ARES » MiNVZEHILE
BRRRRBHEEEEZHERES -

AEEGEHERBIEETEZHAZTEM » Wik
BR—HWNA+tE=ARBI I Z2REERER
HHERHREEEIMAETRRERAIZ
40% - AFERHERBILEEERTI Z2EH
#9789,000/870( —Z——4F : 49788,000/87T) °

FR - BEEEZHBEARFEEIREREE
BRABMRTETZBERZWRAEESERYD
536,000/ 70(=ZF— =4 : £J328,000/87T) °

BE-_T——F+-A=+—8 2R IERE
REHAEBBATINIEEEABCEREE
EERTENZRRINEITZEEBFEIWRA -
B E R RAZERZ BEEHRES EL
5,279,000/ 7T, °

BE_Z——€+-A=+—8 ' XAFHRK
ERAREBEAFEH 2 —BARIKRBER
ZHEE 450,000 7T ©

AEETRERBEREEINE - TBE
BB 2 ME BRI E14

31.

Related Party Transactions (continued)

(a)

(continued)

On 19th November, 2012, a new investment
management agreement (the “New Investment
Management Agreement”) for three years effective
from 1st January, 2013, with similar terms set out in
the Investment Management Agreement but new
annual caps, was entered into by the Company and
YMIM, which was approved by the independent
Shareholders on 28th December, 2012. Details of
the New Investment Management Agreement are
set out in the related circular of the Company dated
10th December, 2012.

As at 31st December, 2013, (i) YMIM was an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL which was
a substantial shareholder of the Company holding
74.97% (2012: 72.37%) interests in the share of
the Company; (ii) Mr. Arthur George Dew was
common director of the Company and AGL; and (iii)
Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun was common director of
the Company and YMIM.

The Group occupied office space of YMIM and
reimbursed to YMIM 40% of its office and
equipment expenses in accordance with the
investment management agreement dated 5th
March, 1997. The reimbursement for the year
payable to YMIM was approximately HK$789,000
(2012: approximately HK$788,000).

During the year, commission expenses of
approximately HK$536,000 (2012: approximately
HK$328,000) were charged by Sun Hung Kai
Investment Services Limited, a subsidiary of AGL,
for securities transactions entered into.

For the year ended 31st December, 2012, interest
income from a notes issued by a company which
is significantly influenced by an individual who is
a close family member of the key management
personnel of a holding company of the Company,
gain on redemption and revaluation gain on
its embedded option totalling approximately
HK$5,279,000 was recognised in profit or loss.

During the year ended 31st December 2012, loan
arrangement fee of HK$450,000 was charged by
a company which is significantly influenced by the
Company'’s ultimate holding company.

Key management personnel of the Group are
members of the Board. Details of key management
personnel emoluments are set out in Note 14.
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TARERE

REER-_ZE-—=F+ A=+ HARSERENERE
EMEBTRREZFHBET

Name of investment

T

i

(ii)

(v

(vii)

(vi)

(ix

China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. -
H Shares (“Cinda”)

hEREAEEERNARLR - HR(EE))

Hydoo International Ho\ding Limited ("Hydoo")

FeaRERERLA(RE])

Hilong Holding Limited ("Hilong")
EERRERAR(EE])

Grand Ming Group Holdings Limited
(“Grand Ming")
EREEERERAR(H))

Chief Key 2014 Bond
Chief Key 2014 (&%

SunCore

First Steamship Co., Ltd.
(“First Steamship”)
wRAERAT (&)

(China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company
Limited (“Taiping Insurance”)

HEATRIERERAAATRR])

SPT Energy Group Inc. ("SPT Energy”)
EhiREEERAR(EhR])

China Machinery Engineering Corporation -
H Shares (" China Machinery”)
TERHRBELRROBRAR - HR
(e R A )

Number of
shares held by
the Group

A%H
gz vit

=F+=A=+—HLLFZ For the year ended 31st December, 2013

32. Top Ten Investments

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Particulars of top ten investments of the Group as at 31st

December, 2013, in terms of carrying value of the respective

investments, are set out as follows:

Carrying

Effective hook cost up to
shareholding 31st December,
interest 2013
BE-E-=f
tZA=t-H
ZRARE
HK$'000

TR

ERRE

Market value/ Dividend
fair value as at received/
315t December, receivable

2013 during the year

FREY/
LIS
HK$'000
T TR

L/ “?@
HKS'000

(lassification
of financial assets

HEESA

FVTPL (Note 2)
FVTPL (H2=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
RVTPL (=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
RVTPL (=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
FVTPL (#i2=)

AFS (Note 1)/OEB (Note 3)
AFS (HE—)IORB (Hi2=)

W (Note 4)
W (iEm)

FYTRL (Note 2)
FVTPL (#1=)
FVTPL (Note 2
FVTPL (#i2=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
RVTPL (=)

FVTPL (Note 2)

FVTPL (#i2=)

Hfit— :  AFS - AIfEHE Note 1:

BeE= - FVTPL - IRATESER R R AR IR Note 2:

HfiE=: OEB - R ANEHREERZ RS EAIEATEDR Note 3:
REIERNERE B EE

M - W - REARAERRIREREE AT Note 4:

AFS — Available-for-sale.

FVTPL — Fair value through profit or loss.

OEB - The options embedded in bonds and notes are
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss.

JV — Investments in joint ventures and amounts due

from joint ventures.
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32. TARREE) 32. Top Ten Investments (continued)

Carrying Market value/ Dividend
Number of Effective book cost up to fair value as at received/
shares held by shareholding 315t December, 31t December, receivable  Classffication
Name of investment the Group interest 2012 during the year ~ of financial assets

L& g FURE  WHAEES

HK$000 HKS$'000
THL
(i SunCore 1 50% 90,879 66,197 - N(Noted)
N ()
(i) Huadian Power International Corporation Limited 21,800,000 1.52% 45,702 59,078 - FVIPL (Note 2)
- H Shares
ESERENRHERAD -HR AVTRL (=)
(i) Chief Key 2014 Bond Not applicable Not applicable 48,000 46,849 - AFS (Note 1)/OEB (Note 3)
Chief Key 20145 el TER AFS (HizE—)IORB (izt=)
(i) Kaisa Group Holdings Ltd. 18,000,000 0.37% 33987 43200 - FVTPL (Note 2)
EAREEERERAR PR Z)
) Fist Seamship 6006292 216% 6399 Q257 559 FVTPL (Note )
s FVTRL (=)
(vi) ~ SPT Energy 8,958,000 0.59% 26,763 34,847 - FVTPL (Note 2)
=g FVTRL (=)
(vil) - Sunac China Holdings Limited 5,800,000 0.19% 28,585 34,78 - FVIPL (Note 2)
RalERRARAA ATPL (=)
(viliy  China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd. - H Shares 3,700,000 0.06% 30,840 B115 - FVIPL (Note 2)
HERERTROERAR -HR TPL(REEZ)
() China Properties 2014 Notes Not applicable Not applicable 1,771 32,947 - AFS (Note 1)/OEB (Note 3)
China Properties 201421 NER ER AFS (##—)I0R8 (=)
() China ZhengTong Auto Services 5,900,000 0.27% 30993 31,683 - FVIPL(Note2)
Holdings Limited
HEER A ERBERERAR FVIPRL (=)
Kfat— :  AFS - AlftHE Note 1:  AFS — Available-for-sale.
Ba= - FVTPL - IR R TESER R m AR IR Note 2:  FVTPL - Fair value through profit or loss.
M7= - OEB — BAEZH RFE 7 PN ERRA AR Note 3:  OEB - The options embedded in bonds and notes are
REBREEREHBAR classified as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss.
Bratr - V- REREERTIREREERT] Note 4:  JV — Investments in joint ventures and amounts due

from joint ventures.
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TARRE(E)

0]

(ii)

(iii)

B3

EERPBEEMAL - EROREEBBRZAE
RET (ORI - 01359) o (FEREMELQF]
IBREIREEKERY RENRBEEEE
EBME BRI -

BIE—Z—=XA=101XE8 &%
B AEEEEZGE R T A4,064,800,000A K
o FREAAFEVIBARE - R-_T—=
FRAZ1+H  FEFEABEEEREAE
%5 556,362,600,000 A R o

B

RIENFASHSIMAL - ERONBEBBR
FrEMR £ (RDESE - 01396) ° BB R EIE
REAETBETBETAEBEY RP LIARE
EMENFE - HERKE -

BIE—ZE—=XA=1+RHIE~EA ' R=H
BAR(NEEZLRA E1EA192,800,000 A B
o GREREBEBAISIARE - R-T—=
FERNAZ1HB - BREHEEAEBGEEEZEAE
%5 55723,300,000 A FR#E o

e

BERRSEEEMA - ERMHNEBER
FrER BT (DR - 01623) o /B2 R EHB
AEIEBRERER D IHAREFREREE
Pkt - WHRHEE Kh A AR o

BIE—ZE—=FXA=+RHIL~AR  EEHE
B REEBIZERE 7 £103,400,000 AR
B SIREARFA006ARE R-T—=
FRNA=108 - BRES ABGREEZEE
#E25752,429,000,000 A RIE o

32.

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

Top Ten Investments (continued)

0]

(i)

(iii)

Cinda

Cinda was incorporated in the PRC and its shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (stock code: 01359). Cinda and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in distressed
asset management business, financial investment
and asset management business and financial
services business.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
audited consolidated profit attributable to owners
of Cinda was Renminbi (“RMB"”) 4,064.8 million
with basic earnings per share of RMB0.13. As at
30th June, 2013, its audited consolidated equity
attributable to owners of Cinda was RMB56,362.6
million.

Hydoo

Hydoo was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 01396).
Hydoo and its subsidiaries are principally engaged
in development, sales and operation of large-
scale commercial trade and logistics centers and
residential properties in the PRC.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
audited consolidated loss attributable to owners
of Hydoo was RMB192.8 million with basic losses
per share of RMB4.51. As at 30th June, 2013, its
audited consolidated equity attributable to owners
of Hydoo was RMB723.3 million.

Hilong

Hilong was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 01623).
Hilong and its subsidiaries are principally engaged
in manufacturing and distribution of oil and gas
drilling equipment and coating materials, and
provision of coating and oilfield services.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of Hilong was RMB103.4 million with basic
earnings per share of RMB0.06. As at 30th June,
2013, its unaudited consolidated equity attributable
to owners of Hilong was RMB2,429.0 million.
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TREBRE(E)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

EL

ERARMESHSEMAL - ERONEBEH R
PRER BT (ORISR - 01271) o EEARENE
RATBRERBBNRIBFR OYMERE R
EE

BIE—ZE—=NA=1+RHI~MA - =8
B AEGEREEZER A &M 455,200,000
T BIRERENAE0INTET -MNIE—=%F
NA=+AH - EREEARGREEZREE
%5 7%1,449,500,000/ 7T ©

Chief Key Limited ([ Chief Key |)

Chief KeyREBE LB STMAT - ZIFED
MERAR(TBERDZE2EWB AR o BER
FEHSEMMAL - ERONEBHZMER
Er (BB H5R - 00936) - B5R2 R HKIB AR E
ENEEBRERM AT HEREEMIA
RARM MRS IE RIRERTE -

HIE-ZE-=FXA=THIXEA - B2
B AR REEZAR S 4 23,400,000 7T
BERERBNB04EM - R_F—=%FA
=tH  BREEEARGREERERARER
198,200,000/ 7T

SunCore

SunCorefS A —HIFEEBARERGELHA
A ZEMARERNFLHEEMERT
EEMMERARTPEAMBEEAR °

BIEr—2—=F+-_A=+—8B 18 &%
[ SunCore#E B ABMREEZGEBER
700,000/ 7T+ AR E AN ET1E /400,000 7T ©
R-ZZT—=F+-"A=+—H - SunCorelEB A
FE(h AR EZER S £20,700,00078 7T ©
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Top Ten Investments (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Grand Ming

Grand Ming was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 01271).
Grand Ming and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the business of data centre premises
leasing and construction in Hong Kong

For the six months ended 30th September, 2013,
the unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of Grand Ming was HK$55.2 million with
basic earnings per share of HK$0.17. As at 30th
September, 2013, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of Grand Ming was
HK$1,449.5 million.

Chief Key Limited (“Chief Key")

Chief Key was incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, which is a wholly subsidiary of Eagle Legend
Asia Limited (”Eagle Legend”). Eagle Legend was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (stock code: 00936). Eagle Legend
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
trading of construction machinery and spare parts,
leasing of the construction machinery and providing
repair and maintenance services in respect of the
construction machinery.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of Eagle Legend was HK$3.4 million
with basic earnings per share of HK0.4 cent. As
at 30th June, 2013, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of Eagle Legend was
HK$198.2 million.

SunCore

SunCore has an indirect investment in the equity
of a Taiwan listed company which is principally
engaged in the operations of dry bulk carrier
shipping, professional vessel management and
department stores in the Mainland China.

For the financial year ended 31st December, 2013,
the unaudited consolidated loss attributable to
owners of Suncore was HK$0.7 million with basic
losses per share of HK$0.4 million. As at 31st
December, 2013, its unaudited consolidated equity
attributable to owners of SunCore was HK$20.7
million.
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TARRE(E)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

s

HAR A EEMR - HRDN A %S
mbﬂhﬁﬁ%:EMWWOAﬁ&EW%
RIEEN B EMEET  FEMME
ANFPEANEE AT

BE_Z-—ZFNA=ZTHLIER XM
ﬁA%M%%%&mA%E%N7momwﬂ*
B SIREABEAEVISHAE - R
FhA=1+AH" ﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁ)\%fﬁiﬁﬁ%’f%ﬁ/\
W5 58,935,000,0008T &1 -

KRB

KFERBNBBEMAYL - ERONBBBR
FrEtR £ (RHH5R - 00966) - KFIRIEEE
EBEREEBRLRAMBARNEIENREAM
WEEASRRER ABREENEEME
REREB R EB2IRBREFER

HIE—ZT—=FA=1+HBLEXEA  KFR
Bﬁ%ﬁ)\ﬂ%maﬁ@%ﬁﬁémfu%17 900,000
BT BIREAAF A0.30TT ° & —=
FXA=1A8 - 7&?1%%%75}\&{.55&%%@
4R A HETS 514,174,600,000/8 7T °

HHEER

Fhae RN R ERSEMKT - HIRMHNES
B X PR AR B (AR 5% - 01251) ° ZEHAE
BREEMBRARDEZNAE - ik o8 HH
B - FTANE RNE KRR M A AR TS (B R E T
T ORERE) - RS HERSEBRER
WE 5 N EIEERNEEER -
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Top Ten Investments (continued)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

First Steamship

First Steamship was incorporated in Taiwan and
its shares are listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
(stock code: 2601TW). First Steamship and its
subsidiaries are principal engaged in dry bulk carrier
shipping, professional vessel management and
department stores in the Mainland China.

For the nine months ended 30th September, 2013,
the unaudited consolidated loss attributable to
owners of First Steamship was NTD277.0 million
with basic losses per share of NTDO.75. As at 30th
September, 2013, its unaudited consolidated equity
attributable to owners of First Steamship was
NTD8,935.0 million.

Taiping Insurance

Taiping Insurance was incorporated in Hong Kong
and its shares are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code:
00966). Taiping Insurance is principally engaged
in the investment holding and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the underwriting of direct life
insurance business in the PRC, direct property and
casualty insurance business in the PRC and Hong
Kong and all classes of global reinsurance business.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of Taiping Insurance was HK$517.9 million
with basic earnings per share of HK$0.30. As at
30th June, 2013, its unaudited consolidated equity
attributable to owners of Taiping Insurance was
HK$14,174.6 million.

SPT Energy

SPT Energy was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands and its shares are listed on the main board
of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock
code: 01251). SPT Energy and its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in provision of oilfield services
including drilling, well completion, reservoir, with
ancillary activities in trading and manufacturing of
oilfield services related products mainly in the PRC,
Republic of Kazakhstan, Singapore and Canada.
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TRRE(E)
(ix) FEHERE)

BE-Z—=F"A=1THIXMEA - FEhEE
TRER NEAGREFEZLEE R T A97,600,000
AR GRESEFNA00B6ARE BT
—=FRNA=+H  EhEEREBSABGERE
EIZ4R A TS 51,602,700,000 A R -

(x)  PERWHRE

PEIERRER T EEMKY - EROREE
BER P AR £ (B HEE - 01829) AR EIHHK
REMEMBARIEZNEERIRARER
KRB HER -

BHItEt—TZ—=ZFA=Z+HItEA &
RS EREEABLHREEZREA T
74 1,000,700,000 A R ¥ - EREAXNEF A
024 ANR¥E - R_T—=FA=+H &
WL EREEARMERECEZZREOREA
10,697,900,000 A R# o

BBEBREERAVETE

AEEREAFSERPNREZHTERSR T A A
X BRER - BBRREFETSRAR(BEEERR -
MERBREEMERRR)  FERREABDESRER

MBRREETIBEAEBRETHE  LEHRERS
EZAE - BBV BRRERE R RETRNREAEE
RHMERH RSN KIS EEHEHSRRRES
1K - EARZERKFERA - ERERMPEREAELR
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33.

Top Ten Investments (continued)
(ix) SPT Energy (continued)

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to owners
of SPT Energy was RMB97.6 million with basic
earnings per share of RMB0.06. As at 30th June,
2013, its unaudited consolidated equity attributable
to owners of SPT Energy was RMB1,602.7 million.

(x) China Machinery

China Machinery was incorporated in the PRC
and its shares are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 01829).
China Machinery and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in international construction contracting
business and trading business.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2013, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of China Machinery was RMB1,000.7
million with basic earnings per share of RMB0.24.
As at 30th June, 2013, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of China Machinery
was RMB10,697.9 million.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and
in its investment activities. The financial risks include market
risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group's
headquarters, in close co-operation with the Board
periodically. The overall objectives in managing financial
risks focus on securing the Group’s short-to-medium-term
cash flows by minimising its exposure to financial markets.
Long-term financial investments are managed to generate
lasting returns with acceptable risk levels.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.1 BIREEREESER 33.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
BN E NI 25| 2 EEEES R THEE The carrying amounts presented in the statements
EXAEER of financial position relate to the following

categories of financial assets and liabilities:

GROUP COMPANY
% A7
2013 2012 2013 2012

—B-=f 2 —g-= —T-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz TAT FTiEx THET

Financial assets
BKEE
Non-current assets
FERBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
A EMBEE 248,363 -
Loans and receivables:
ERREWBKIE
— Amount due from an associate
— I — A & A B FIE - -

248,363 -

Current assets
MENEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
A ER A E = -
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
BRATFEIRIERRREEZ
MIEEE 710,308 -
Loans and receivables:
BRI EUGRIE
— Trade and other receivables
— 8 5 REAMEYER 88,067 2
— Amounts due from joint ventures
— WA 2 RFIFRIEA 44,065 =
— Amounts due from subsidiaries
— PR B X BRI - 1,239,846
Security deposits
RHRESR - .
Cash and cash equivalents

RERBFEEED 151,450 5,572

993,890 1,245,420

1,242,253 1,245,420
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)
33.1 BIEEREEERE) 33.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

(continued)

GROUP COMPANY
&8 AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_Eg—= —E——F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT

—g-—=
HK$°000
THET

HK$'000
TAT

Financial liabilities
B aE
Current liabilities
mENBE
Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost:
BT B LA SR ARG 8
— Amount due to a fellow subsidiary
—R—TER M B A FRRIEA 4,905 4,905
— Trade and other payables and accrued
expenses
— B 5 REMERRRENER
— Amount due to a holding company
— R —TEER A R IR 293 293
— Amounts due to subsidiaries
— RKTB R RFIA - 1,380
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

BRATESIRRERGSRERE 2

27,435 1.741

B amE 12,334 -
44,967 8,319
33.2 MRS 33.2  Foreign currency risk

HNERBIEERIAZAFERARRERE
BN B R A B 7 R B 2 Fl g

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates.

REFBRIDRPAETTET - EHEERE
BEIBREAKEIRE  MHRFRETEMN
X B%  He%  BERFEHR(HREDE
=0

Most of the Group's transactions are carried out in
HK$. Exposures to currency exchange rates mainly
arise from the Group’s investments, which are
primarily denominated in USD, MYR, NTD, JP¥ and
Thai Baht (“THB").
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.2 SMERBR(E) 33.2  Foreign currency risk (continued)
DASNEESHBEZ IS EEE B & Foreign currency denominated financial assets and

BITIAT ¢ liabilities, translated into HK$ at the closing rates,
are as follows:

F
b=
B
¢
S
it
aF

HK$'000
THET
MYR NTD
B e

Financial assets
MIBEE
Financial liabilities

MBRE

Short-term exposure
REE

Financial assets
WEEE
Financial liabilities

MEaE

Long-term exposure

RHERE

Group

L]
2012

HK$°000
THET
NTD
ek

Financial assets

s EE 11,075 29,260 42,257 40,477 -
Financial liabilities
M aE - - = (9,707) =

Short-term exposure
pSEEHEN A 11,075 29,260 42,257 30,770 -

Financial assets
WM& E - - = 198,887 =
Financial liabilities

MBRaRE = = = = =

Long-term exposure
REAR - - - 198,887 -
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33.

33.2

BBREBREERAFEFR(GE)

SRR ()

PERE B B A - D B I
SNERER

TRIHAERBRERAEREEERRR2E
BB  #He%  BERFKIINEERLHE
AREEE)  ARBEBKEN(RREEN) kiR
BREmEMKD 2 HAEE

FTHET

HHR

33.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value

Measurements (continued)

33.2

2013
—E—=
Increase/ Effect on
(decrease)  profit after
in foreign tax and
exchange retained
rates earnings
SNEEEE =
g SRFIRRSB
CH2) Bz
HK$°000
MYR
NTD
e
NTD
e
JP¥
=]
JP¥
A
THB
K
THB

Effect on

components
of equity

Increase/ Effect on
(decrease) profit after Effect on
other in foreign tax and other
exchange retained  components
rates earnings of equity
R SNEK e 2R Hiiig D7 3
HAp o #mS RFIRRE HipKsy
7 ORd)  BRzz2E 2
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#T Tt Tt
1% 293 -
(1%) (293) -
1% 423 -
(1%) (423) -
4% 443 -
(4%) (443) -
N/A N/A N/A
iE A A iE A iE A
N/A N/A N/A
N iE A N iE A iE A

HKS$'000

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The Company does not have any exposures to
foreign currency risk at the reporting date or in
comparative periods.

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s profit after tax (and retained
earnings) and other components of consolidated
equity in response to reasonably possible changes
in the foreign exchange rates, MYR, NTD, JP¥ and
THB to which the Group has significant exposure at
the reporting date.
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33. HKEREERAFEINEE)

33.2

333

SRR ()

RBER  AREMEEIINERR 2 BRED
Hr T RERSMNETE R BB A 7 LR B R 2 A 3
EYRBFRAEFIEMET - BREBEE
BEEHIIMNEEXEHHEEET - REA QLN
Mz AR E BN - WETERBRER
HBEE T ——F+-_A=+—HIEFENE
BRAEABREDTAERERR -

RARE+ ZEAETZINEER 2 512 BB IR
HEHARE 2 HEREN - REBM RS E
A D A WMEAREE) o

FRERE

MNERBRFEERTIAZAFERBRSRER
TSR 2k 1 BRI B 2 R o

FEEBBRASEEREMATTEAEE
B2 ATFEAERS - FIXSHTEYEES
B EE RSB BT s A -

AEBRARRBBEFEROFENE(RF
RN E) AR SRS 2 HERA
e

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.2

333

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency risk at the reporting date has been
determined based on the assumed percentage
changes in foreign exchange rates taking place
at the beginning of the financial year and held
constant throughout the year. The assumed
changes represent management'’s assessment of
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange
rates over the period until the next reporting date.
These are the same method and assumption used
in preparing the sensitivity analysis included in
the financial statements of the year ended 31st
December, 2012.

A reasonable change in foreign exchange rates for
USD in the next twelve months is assessed to result
in immaterial change in the Group’s profit after tax,
retained earnings and other components of equity.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk
for changes in market interest rates through its
investments in debt securities. Change in interest
rates may affect the value of the debt securities and
therefore result in a potential gain or loss to the
Group.

The Group and the Company are also exposed to
cash flow interest rate risk for changes in market
interest rates through its deposits at floating
interest rates, which are subject to variable interest
rates.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)
333 FEERKE) 33.3 Interest rate risk (continued)

TRINE EENRIRE QAT E MR BZFH
ZMEREGIEAIERE) - REBBREN (RRE
BN 2 K EE o

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s profit after tax (and retained
earnings) in response to reasonably possible
changes in the interest rates for deposit at variable
interest rates at the reporting date.

2013 2012
—2—= —E——4F

Effect on Effect on

Increase/ profit after Increase/ profit after

(decrease) tax and (decrease) tax and

in interest retained in interest retained

rates earnings rates earnings

= HB#E RS iz

B, BARRE &, s K AR

2 B8 ORA) Bz &

HK$'000 HK$'000

FH TFHT
Deposits

TR 0.5% 757
Deposits

=% (0.5%) (757)

RBER - AEBEYFERRZ HEESD
MIHBRRANEZEEHE D LR R FEE LT
REFRNEFZTEMET - FIIEZ2BREEE )
KERBITMISEREBIEAEEMAREHIR Y
BE) > WHEEEHHNEEEHEEE T —ER
L HAIEBEZAER BTG - WEFE
FRERARIEEE T —F+-_f=1+—H
1EF E R Rk T UK E D AT AT E A& MR o

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risk at the reporting date has been
determined based on the assumed percentage
changes in interest rates taking place at the
beginning of the financial year and held constant
throughout the year. The assumed changes in
interest rates are considered to be reasonably
possible based on observation of current market
conditions and represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change
in interest rates over the period until the next
reporting date. These are the same method and
assumption used in preparing the sensitivity analysis
included in the financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2012.
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33. HKEREERAFEINEE) 33.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value

33.4 RERR

RERBRSRERTAZAFAEIKKRESR
ERTSREREMHR RS 2 BR -

AEERMIIEEE S CBRAREEE 2K
BEHER - FRERILERHE ZIEREESIN -
MAZREREYR LT -

AEFBZETREZIBEIMHAETE - FR
PR RERER - REAEREAE
BRERBETED M LIEDAURE -

RERE B REBMA - AQE I E
AERER

TEFIHREA S B AREEEARR 2 I
MBETEARTEED - M3 RARERE
R (RAR R B Rebs A TR R 5 2 40
28 -

Measurements (continued)

334

Equity price risk

Equity price risk relates to the risk that fair values
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

The Group is exposed to equity price changes
arising from equity investments classified as trading
securities. Other than unquoted securities held for
strategic purposes, all of these investments are
listed.

The Group’s listed investments are primarily listed
on the stock exchanges of Hong Kong, Malaysia,
Tokyo, Taiwan and United States. The portfolio
is diversified in terms of industry distribution, in
accordance with the limits set by the Group.

The Company does not have any exposures
to equity price risk at the reporting date or in
comparative periods.

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group's profit after tax (and
retained earnings) and other components of the
consolidated equity in response to the reasonably
possible changes in the relevant stock market
prices, to which the Group has significant exposure
at the reporting date.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.4 RERKE) 33.4  Equity price risk (continued)
EHEH Listed securities
AETTEFMEZAEAEES  KEER In response to the reasonably possible change in
EEAE(MRETETR) 2IREAUTER the market price of the listed securities, the Group's

investment in listed securities excluding derivatives
has the following exposures:

2013 2012
—F—= —_F——
Increase/ Effect on Increase/ Effect on
(decrease) profit after Effect on (decrease) profit after Effect on
in securities’ tax and other in securities’ tax and other

market retained components market retained  components

price earnings of equity price earnings of equity

BEME #HBLE HiEm EmiE Hiz R
#wmS RARRE Httm o i M R AR R
Om2) BRI zE ZRe 4) B zZE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FHET FHET BT

Hong Kong market

ARk 2% 10,333 -
Hong Kong market

EARE 2%) (10,333) -
Malaysia market

BRFE TS 2% 585 -
Malaysia market

SR ET IS 2%) (585) -
US market

EFHE 2% 172 -
US market

ESEi 2%) (172) =
Taiwan market

=)=k 2% 845 -
Taiwan market

BEmS 2%) (845) =
Japan market

ERNBE 2% 221 =

Japan market

HAT5 (2%) (221) S
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33. HKEREERAFEINEE) 33.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)
334

334 RERKGE) Equity price risk (continued)

Equity forward contracts

In response to the reasonably possible change
in the market price of the underlying shares, the
Group's investment in equity forward contracts has
the following exposures:

HEEEROTEZABARES  AEER
BEEREOZHRERATER :

2013 2012
—=E—= T

Effect on Effect on
Increase/  profit after Effect on Increase/ profit after Effect on
(decrease) tax and other (decrease) tax and other
in underlying retained components in underlying retained  components
shares’ price earnings of equity  shares’ price earnings of equity

(Note) (Note)

B IR E HHL % Eap d TEHRARR(E EIDTRES SR
2/ SRFRFE HAp o # ERFRIRE H AR 5
(md) EFzEE 7 ORd) BRIz -7

(Hizt) (H152)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
THERT THET FHET BT
2% 47 -
(2%) (6,363) -

Brat - ARBREZEMEE M BEIERRBE Note:  The financial effect resulting from changes

FIEBRAEGIRN T =R _FT—_4F
ToA=t+—RKEBRHER - RERREE
PAOTHBEAES 2 AFEZEHE
B ZEREEMERTA AT —FAR
MZERABS o N FEZPHRRREH T
BEBAZERARELRBERT  AEERLEE
B IR BIERARREEZ A -

in underlying shares’ price represented the
theoretical change in fair value of all underlying
equity securities under the outstanding equity
forward contracts as if all these equity securities
were acquired/ disposed as at 31st December,
2013 and 2012. These pro forma information is
for illustrative purpose only and is not necessarily
an indication of the fair value change in these
equity securities and results of operation of the
Group that actually would have been achieved
had the acquisition of these equity securities
been completed at the reporting date, nor it is
intended to be a projection of future result.
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33. HREREERAFEINEE)
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33.5

REREE)

RRER  AEEMEYRERR 2 BRESD
MhHBRRETEXEMAERRZHETHT
DR BB S W) A B NS T
BT - RREEIETIREYEERMIEEEE
HERESREHEEE T —REAAILEHEZ
AR REF BTG - WEFERBRARRE
E-T——F+-_A=+—HItFEFBRE
FTE R E D T ATE A& AER o

FERR

FERBRESMTACHF I REREMTA
ZIGEFRBETEEMLE  YEHAKEEREHBE
Bz R -

AEEYEEMNERNEERBREFREME—
RHUEFREM—EREREZIRZHT -
HFREERRE -

HRABDESRTESRITARSHFITE
BRI Ex5 - BAGSIEETENS
B - BRBEEERRER -

33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

334

Equity price risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure
to equity price risk at the reporting date has been
determined based on the assumed percentage
changes in the stock market price or other relevant
risk variables taking place at the beginning of
the financial year and held constant throughout
the year. The assumed changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible
changes in the relevant stock market index or the
relevant risk variables over the period until the next
reporting date. These are the same method and
assumption used in preparing the sensitivity analysis
included in the financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2012.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge
its obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and cause a financial loss to the Group.

The Group does not have any significant credit risk
exposure to any single counterparty or any group of
counterparties having similar characteristics if they
are related entities.

The credit risk for liquid funds and derivative
financial instruments is considered negligible as the
counterparties are reputable financial institutions
with high quality and credit ratings.



Br ISR M AT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZT—=F+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2013

33. HKEREERAFEINEE)

335

33.6

FERRGE)

AEBRMRTFTIRERE - BERERATH
HFRGMMBMEES - R IER IR
HIRERI - RIRBEEBESME - EALR
SEREETRACHIN LNETES - R
HEBRINESELHRIIES - EFE
ERREREEEASENBRERENR LR

G o
AA

AEBEGKTUFE=EER(MF19) - BZE
FAERRIERER  IABEEIRATE
BEXEERR

AEEEEERR ALV BEEMNE

wmEAMERLE  HARFERER -
BREMEE19PTIRERSN - WM E b B 75 & A B A

R R EALE ISR Y R IR -

REBESERS

mEBETRBRS R EARERERBITAZNE
SREMMBEESAEMHABERBETIZR
AR AEEEBFEEIREMENREE
TREAZTEARER S REE BT AR
MBETRAR - ARBZBERAEITERE 2R
BEEKFRARESRE  NWENEEHR

RHARDESFE

AEETEEBEREGS BB EEOER
HRABEBRERL AEBHERHESH
B - AEERAERERBESTR  2EA
EBERM=ATROEHRBDESFE

FIREBRLAE F#H2013

33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

335

33.6

Credit risk (continued)

The Group adopts conservative investment
strategies. Usually investments are in liquid
securities quoted on recognised stock exchanges,
except where entered into for long-term strategic
purposes. For investment in debt securities, basically
only debt securities with credit ratings of C or above
would be considered. Trading accounts are only
opened with reputable security brokers. The Board
monitors the Group’s overall investment position
and exposures based on the investment report.

The Group advanced a loan to a third party (Note
19). The management does not consider there
is significant credit risk as the loan is secured by
collateral.

The Group’s management considers that all the
above financial assets that are not impaired for
each of the reporting dates under review are of
good credit quality.

Save as disclosed in Note 19, no other financial
assets are secured by collateral or other credit
enhancements.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or other financial assets. The Group is exposed
to liquidity risk in respect of settlement of trade and
other payables and its financing obligations, and
also in respect of its cash flow management. The
Group's objective is to maintain an appropriate level
of liquid assets and committed lines of funding to
meet its liquidity requirements in the short and long
term.

The Group manages its liquidity needs by carefully
monitoring scheduled debt servicing payments
for long-term financial liabilities as well as cash-
outflows due in day-to-day business. Liquidity
needs are monitored on a day-to-day basis. Long-
term liquidity needs for 360-day lookout period are
identified monthly.
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Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.6

Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group maintains cash, short-term bank deposits
and marketable securities to meet its liquidity
requirements for up to 30-day periods. Funding for
long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities
and the ability to sell long-term financial assets.

Analysed below is the Group’s and the Company’s
remaining contractual maturities for its non-
derivative financial liabilities as at 31st December,

2013 and 2012.

GROUP

&8
On demand/
less than

6 to 12 1to 5 Over

6 months 5 years
BRER
LA6fE A
HK$°000

THET

months years

55 F
HK$’000
FHxT

1E54
HK$'000
FHxT

62121 A
HK$'000
FET

At 31st December, 2013
RZEBE—=F+"A=+—H
Trade and other payables
B 5 R AR
Amount due to a holding company
R—FRERR R R RRIA
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R—FERZ M E R BFE

At 31st December, 2012
R-B——F+-_A=+—8H
Trade and other payables
B 5 R EAMENR
Amount due to a holding company
R—EHER R RIRRIE 293 = 3 =
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

K —FER KB A RIFTE 4,905 - . =

27,435 - = _

32,633 = = =
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.6 REBELEK(E) 33.6  Liquidity risk (continued)

COMPANY
N
On demand/
less than 6 to 12 1to5 Over

6 months months years 5 years
RER
LA61EA 6Z12{HA 1E55F S
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
THET THET THET THET

At 31st December, 2013
RZE—=F+_A=+—H
Other payables
H A ETAR
Amounts due to subsidiaries
R RIFRIE
Amount due to a holding company
R—EHER A RIFIE
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R—FER Z KB A RFIR

At 31st December, 2012
R—E——F+=-A=+—H
Other payables

H A FERTK 1,741 = - -
Amounts due to subsidiaries

U EVNGIE R 1,380 - - -
Amount due to a holding company

R —FEERR A B 5 IE 293 - C -
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R—TER Z B2 B FIE 4,905 = - -

8,319 = = =
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7 Fair value measurements

(a)

Financial assets and financial liabilities
carried at fair value

The following table presents financial assets
and liabilities measured at fair value at the
reporting date in accordance with fair value
hierarchy. The hierarchy groups financial
assets and liabilities into three levels based
on the relative reliability of significant
inputs used in measuring the fair value of
these financial assets and liabilities. The fair
value hierarchy has the following levels:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets
and liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted
prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices); and

- Level 3: inputs for the asset
or liability that are not based
on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the financial asset or liability is
categorised in its entirety is based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to
the fair value measurement.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7 AQREFHEE) 33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)
(a) BRATEIENUBEERVEAE (a) Financial assets and financial liabilities
(#&) carried at fair value (continued)
RUBRRRANEZAFEFEZHTHE The financial assets and liabilities measured
ERAGBIEID BT AFELREE at fair value in the statement of financial

position are grouped into the fair value
hierarchy as follows:

GROUP
3L
2013
—E-=f
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
H—IE = E=E LR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FERT
Assets
BE
Available-for-sale financial assets
AL ENBEE
— Listed
— Lk
— Unlisted
—JELm

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
RATEVRREBREE AR
— Listed securities held for trading

—BEEEEZ Lh#EHF

Total fair value
NERTE

Liabilities
8fE
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
RATEIRREERRERE B EE
— Call options embedded in bonds and notes
—RABFRFERZ IR FHE L Sk
— Equity forward contracts
—REERHEH

Total fair value
NERTE

Net fair value
NEFE
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)
33.7 RAFREFEE) 33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)
(a) BATEIENUEEERTKERS (a) Financial assets and financial liabilities
(#&) carried at fair value (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

£—8 e =8 e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FHT T

Available-for-sale financial assets

AR ENSEE
— Listed
—Fm - 168,606 - 168,606
— Unlisted
—3FELEm = 79,757 - 79,757

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BAVEIRIEERREREZMEEE

— Listed securities held for trading

—BEEEEZ LHES 709,942 - - 709,942
— Equity forward contracts
—IREEHELD - 366 - 366

Total fair value
N EERE 709,942 248,729 - 958,671

Liabilities

BB

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
RAHEVRNERSRERE 2 MBAE

— Call options embedded in bonds and notes

—BABHF AR Z A R iE R B = 12,334 - 12,334

Total fair value
N EREE = 12,334 = 12,334

Net fair value

NFEFE 709,942 236,395 - 946,337
RBEHRE - F-EBHRE_E 2 RATE There have been no significant transfers
BERER o between levels 1 and 2 in the reporting

period.
AR 2R FE 2 7 ARG E ML The methods and valuation techniques used
AR S BRI AR LE I Bk o for the purpose of measuring fair value

are unchanged compared to the previous
reporting periods.
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)

(b)

Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 2 fair value measurements

Unlisted equity securities

Unlisted equity securities are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting
period. Based on the relevant agreements,
the Group can require the relevant
investment manager to redeem the units
at net asset value by giving a written
redemption notice. The fair value of the
unlisted equity securities are provided by
the relevant investment managers.

Fair value of listed and unlisted debt
securities and equity forward contacts, have
been determined by a firm of independent
professional valuer, Greater China Appraisal
Limited, using valuation techniques.

Listed and unlisted debt securities

Fair values of the listed and unlisted
debt securities have been determined by
valuation technique as described below:

The Group held hybrid instruments
comprising perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes, which are separated into
two components: the debt element and the
option element. The Group has classified
the debt element as available-for-sale
financial assets and the option element as
derivative financial instruments (Note 26).

The methods and assumptions applied for
the valuation of the bonds are as follows:

(i) Valuation of debt element

The debt element is recognised at
fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement
with fair value change at each
reporting date recognised directly
in equity until the instrument is
sold. As at 31st December, 2013,
the fair value of the debt element
is approximately HK$187,681,000
(2012: approximately HK$218,082,000)
which was calculated based on
the present value of contractually
determined stream of future cash
flows discounted at the required vyield,
which was determined with reference
to instruments of similar terms. The
effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2013
ranging from 4.62% to 13.4% (2012:
ranging from 4.76% to 13.62%).
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33. UBEREERAFENEE) 33.  Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7 AFEFERE) 33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)
(b) HEENTRE-_EBAFETERRMN (b) Valuation techniques and inputs used
MRS (E) in Level 2 fair value measurements
(continued)
EHRFELTEEESE) Listed and unlisted debt securities
(continued)
(i) PTAET ASBMhE (i) Valuation of derivative element

7 4 T BLEH9 W1 A HARRS e 2 T A
RRRERESEARE R ATHE
SB BH BRI -

HETERZEENTEIASRHG
BErozEE RFERAT _EBEAY
fEAEA - ZEA 2 ERMARTE
KB E3015% (ZF — —F
23.13%) * ERBLLF0.05%(=F
—ZF 1 0.19%) - B EAFFH0.344F
(TE——F 1345 ) RIEHR B
#HR0.00%(—F——4F : 0.00%) °

HETKEGEFRERZENITE
TERHETZHE  BRERAT
Hull-Whitet£ 8 o ZiEA 7 & K5
ABHEEEERNT0.02£0.04(=
T—_%:003) BEHEENT
1.42%5E9.22% (- FE——4F : N
1.25%%9.53%) + K52 BRI K &
M0.01(ZE——% :0.01) °

The derivative element is recognised
at fair value at initial recognition and
subsequent measurement with fair
value change at each reporting date
recognised in profit or loss.

Binomial Lattice Model is used for
valuation of derivative element of
certain guaranteed note. Significant
inputs into the model were expected
volatility of 30.15% (2012: 23.13%),
risk free rate of 0.05% (2012: 0.19%),
time to maturity of 0.34 year (2012:
1.34 years) and expected dividend yield
of 0.00% (2012: 0.00%).

Hull-White Term Structure Model
is used for valuation of derivative
element of certain perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes. Significant inputs
into the model were mean reverting
rate ranging from 0.02 to 0.04 (2012:
0.03), default intensity ranging from
1.42% to 9.22% (2012: ranging
from 1.25% to 9.53%) and short rate
volatility of 0.01 (2012: 0.01).
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)

(b)

Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 2 fair value measurements
(continued)

Equity forward contracts

As at 31st December, 2013, underlying
stock of the equity forward contracts are
China Life Insurance Company Limited
("China Life”), Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited and PetroChina
Company Limited (“PetroChina”) (2012:
AIA Group Limited, Bank of China Limited,
Brilliance China Automotive Holdings
Limited, China Life, Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited, HSBC Holdings
plc, iShares FTSE A50 China Index ETF,
PetroChina and Ping An Insurance (Group)
Company of China, Ltd).

Under the terms of the contracts, the
Group is obligated to acquire/dispose of
the underlying shares of each contract at a
forward price for a year long. The contracts
require no initial cost. Predetermined
number of shares is accumulated to
be acquired/disposed of by the Group
on a daily basis and they are settled on
monthly basis. The key terms of these
contracts incorporate knockout and
gearing properties. A knock-out price is
set for each contract, once the daily share
price of the underlying share triggers the
knock-out price, the contract is closed out
immediately. However, if the daily share
price of the underlying share falls below/
rises above the forward price, the Group
has to acquire/dispose of double of the pre-
determined daily number of shares.
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33. HREREERAFEINEE) 33.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value

34.

33.7 AFEFERE)

Measurements (continued)

33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)

(b) HEENTRE-_EBAFETERRMN (b) Valuation techniques and inputs used
BMABE(E) in Level 2 fair value measurements
(continued)
RERHEN(E) Equity forward contracts (continued)

Hestont® ! & 4 1 7o —&F BR AT AR A FA 4
ATERERBAGH B ZEREA
BIEBARERE - RHEE - DHHR
NFO0RFEIOF(ZE—ZFNTF
0.09F%£0.96%) * EEMRENF0.15%
F018% (ZE——F N F0.16% &
039% ) Rl B W HEEN F074% =
584% (ZF — — % : /) F0.00% &
5.46%) °

EXEE

AEBEZEAER B RRBRAEE R ABELE
EAEBERARREHRAE R

AEETESRNE BN EBEAEEL ERLEIRR B
BARGERE - AEBUBERESE R SEESEEEN
s o

RREAZBEEERLE TN

34.

Heston Model and Black Scholes Model are
used for valuation of the equity forward
contract. Significant input into the model
were underlying stock share price, forward
price, time to maturity ranging form 0.02
year to 0.10 year (2012: ranging from 0.09
year to 0.96 year), risk-free rate ranging
from 0.15% to 0.18% (2012: ranging
from 0.16% to 0.39%) and dividend yield
ranging from 0.74% to 5.84% (2012:
ranging from 0.00% to 5.46%).

Capital Management

The Group's capital management objectives are to ensure
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
provide an adequate return to the Shareholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews its capital structure
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions. The Group monitors its
capital structure on the basis of debt to equity ratio.

The debt to equity ratio at reporting date was as follows:

GROUP COMPANY
&8 AT

2013 2012 2013 2012

—g—= —E=——4F -g—= —E——4F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

Tt T Tt Tt
Borrowings

'R - -
Total equity

AT 1,235,013 1,238,950

Debt-to-equity ratio
BEEERE 0:1 01
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Year ended 31st December,

BE+t-A=1t—HLEE

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—EENF —E—FF T——4F —E——fF -—2—=
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT FAT AT FTHET
Results:
ES

Profit/(loss) attributable to the owners
of the Company
RNAREA ARIERF, (EEB) 295,582 89,279 (144,913) 134,447

As at 31st December,
R+=—A=+—H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

—TTNF —E-TF —E—F —E—=fF —g—-=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FBT FABT FAT FET

Assets and liabilities:

EERAE:

Current assets

MENEE 794,305 837,868 845,458 994,339
Total assets

BERT 1,245,232 1,377,596 1,077,145 1,280,583
Current liabilities

BB E 104,674 111,601 17,976 45,570
Total liabilities

afEmEs 104,674 111,601 17,976 45,570
Total equity

e iERE 1,140,558 1,265,995 1,059,169 1,235,013
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